MT. PROSPECT PARK DISTRICT

1000 W. CENTRAL ROAD
MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS 60056

MT. PROSPECT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE 2019

The Regular Board Meetings are held at Central Community Center, at
1000 W. Central Road in the Boardroom in Mount Prospect, lllinois at 7:00 p.m.

January 23, 2019 July 24, 2019
February 13, 2019 August 21, 2019
March 20, 2019 September 25, 2019
April 24, 2019 October 23, 2019
May 22, 2019 November 13, 2019
June 26, 2019 December 18, 2019

Approved: 11-14-18



TABLE OF CONTENTS

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

October 23, 2019

AGENDA

I.  CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

Il. ADOPTION ITEMS

lll. APPROVAL ITEMS

IV. FINANCIAL ADVISOR’S REPORT

V. EXECUTIVE REPORT



1000 W. CENTRAL ROAD
MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS 60056

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

MEMO TO: MT. PROSPECT PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
PRESS
PUBLIC

FROM: STEVE KURKA, PRESIDENT

DATE: October 18, 2019

RE: REGULAR PARK BOARD MEETING

October 23,2019 - 7:00 P.M.

CENTRAL COMMUNITY CENTER

1000 W. CENTRAL, MOUNT PROSPECT, IL
AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CHANGES OR ADDITIONS TO REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

All items identified may be considered routine by the Board of Commissioners and be enacted by one motion. There
will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Commissioner so requests, in which event the item will be
removed from the Consent Agenda and approved under its normal sequence on the regular meeting agenda.

*Approval of Minutes/Regular Board Meeting: September 25,2019
*Approval of Minutes/Special Board Meeting: October 9, 2019
*Ratification Of Accounts Payable September 2019

*Ratification Of Payroll September 2019

2019 Regular Board Meeting Agenda  Page 1 of 2
Accommodation is available upon request. Please contact Teri Wirkus, ADA Coordinator in advance at 847.255.5380.



*APPROVAL OF MINUTES

REGULAR BOARD MEETING: September 25, 2019
(PLEASE BYPASS IF PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY CONSENT AGENDA)

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING (BOARD RETREAT): October 9, 2019
(PLEASE BYPASS IF PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY CONSENT AGENDA)

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADOPTION ITEMS

A. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO.774: A Resolution Determining the Amounts of Money Exclusive of Levies for
Debt Service and Election Costs Estimated to be Necessary to be Raised by Taxation Pursuant to the Proposed
Levy of the Mt. Prospect Park District for the Levy Year 2019.

APPROVAL ITEMS

A. Melas Park Canine Commons artificial turf Installation

FINANCIAL ADVISOR'S REPORT

*RATIFICATION OF ACCOUNTS PAYABLE September 2019
(PLEASE BYPASS IF PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY CONSENT AGENDA)

*RATIFICATION OF PAYROLL September 2019
(PLEASE BYPASS IF PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY CONSENT AGENDA)

EXECUTIVE REPORT

PUBLIC COMMENT

COMMENTS/MATTERS FROM COMMISSIONERS

ADJOURNMENT

2019 Regular Board Meeting Agenda  Page 2 of 2
Accommodation is available upon request. Please contact Teri Wirkus, ADA Coordinator in advance at 847.255.5380.



October 23, 2019

Statement by the Chair:

All items identified on the consent agenda may be considered routine by the
Board of Commissioners and may be enacted by one motion.

*There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Commissioner so
requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and
remain for consideration under their normal sequence on the regular meeting
agenda.

Tonight’s Consent Agenda is as follows:

A. Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes:
September 25, 2019

B. Approval of Special Meeting Minutes (Board Retreat):
October 9, 2019

C. Ratification of Accounts Payable September 2019 in the Amount of
$683,627.02

D. Ratification of Payroll September 2019 in the Amount of $318,798.75

SUGGESTED MOTION (Requested by Chair)
-Move: “I move to approve the Consent Agenda”.
-Second

-Roll Call vote (Call the Roll on the pending motion)

*Prior to asking for the vote to be taken any Commissioner may request the removal of any
Consent Agenda item(s). e.g., “I'd like to request the removal of item A. from the Consent
Agenda”. Any such item will be automatically removed without further discussion or action.

Page 1



Unapproved Minutes 9-25-19

Unapproved

Regular Board Meeting

A Regular Meeting of the Mt. Prospect Park District, Cook County, lllinois, was held on Wednesday,
September 25, 2019, at Central Community Center Facility of said Park District. President Kurka called
the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. On roll call, the following officers and commissioners were present:

Steve Kurka
Lisa Tenuta
Bill Starr

Bill Klicka
Tim Doherty
Ray Massie
Mike Murphy

Administrative Staff:
Jim Jarog, Executive Director
Brett Barcel, Director of Golf Operations
George Giese, Superintendent of Business & IT Services
Teri Wirkus, Executive Compliance Officer
Mary Kiaupa, Human Resource & Risk Manager
Ruth Yueill, Director of Community Relations & Marketing
Scott Elman, Director of Parks & Planning
Nick Troy, Director of Recreation

Professionals:
Lee Howard, Financial Advisor GAI
Brad O’Sullivan, GAI
Tom Hoffman, District Attorney
Aaron Gold, Speer Financial
Dan Forbes, Speer Financial
Raymond Lee, FGM

Visitors: None

CHANGES OR ADDITIONS TO AGENDA
None

Page 2



Unapproved Minutes 9-25-19

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Commissioner Starr motioned to approve the agenda; seconded by Commissioner Massie and was
carried by unanimous voice approval.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda: Approval of August 21,2019 Regular Board Meeting; Ratification of Accounts Payable
August 2019 in the amount of $708,517.69 and Ratification of Payroll August 2019 in the amount of
$413,249.41.

Commissioner Tenuta motioned to approve the consent agenda; seconded by Commissioner Massie.

Roll Call Vote Ayes Nays Absent
Commissioner Kurka X

Commissioner Tenuta
Commissioner Starr
Commissioner Klicka
Commissioner Doherty
Commissioner Massie
Commissioner Murphy
Motion passed.

X X X X X X

Public Comment
None

Adoption Items
Aaron Gold and Dan Forbes of Speer Financial reviewed the facilitation of the sale of bonds and the

bidding results with the Board.
A. Ordinance providing for the issue General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2019:

MOTION

Commissioner Doherty moved to Adopt Ordinance No. 772 being: An Ordinance providing for the issue
of $2,517,780 General Obligation Limited Tax Bonds, Series 2019, of the Mt. Prospect Park District, Cook
County, Illinois, for the building, maintaining, improving and protecting of District land and facilities, for
the payment of certain outstanding obligations of said Park District and for the payment of the expenses
incident thereto, providing for the levy of a direct annual tax to pay the principal and interest on said
bonds, and authorizing the sale of said bonds to the purchasers thereof; seconded by Commissioner
Massie.

Page 3



Unapproved Minutes 9-25-19

Roll Call Vote Ayes Nays Absent
Commissioner Kurka X

Commissioner Tenuta
Commissioner Starr
Commissioner Klicka
Commissioner Doherty
Commissioner Massie
Commissioner Murphy
Motion passed.

X X X X X X

B. Ordinance providing for the issue of General Obligation Refunding Park Bonds (Alternate
Revenue Source), Series 2019C:

MOTION

Commissioner Doherty moved to Adopt Ordinance No. 773, being: An Ordinance providing for the issue
of $3,060,000 General Obligation Refunding Park Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2019C, of the
Mt. Prospect Park District, Cook County, Illinois, for the purpose of refunding certain outstanding
alternate revenue bonds of said District, providing for the pledge of certain revenues to the payment of
principal and interest on said bonds and the levy of a direct annual tax sufficient to pay such principal
and interest if the pledged revenues are insufficient to make such payment and authorizing the sale of
said bonds to the purchaser thereof; seconded by Commissioner Massie.

Roll Call Vote Ayes Nays Absent
Commissioner Kurka X

Commissioner Tenuta

Commissioner Starr

Commissioner Klicka

Commissioner Massie
Commissioner Murphy
Motion passed.

X
X
X
Commissioner Doherty X
X
X

Approval Items
A. Architectural Services for Lions Memorial Park/FGM Architects

Ray Lee form FGM reviewed ideas of the why a Master Plan for Lions would be beneficial to the park
district in planning for the future; he explained the discussions and meetings that would be scheduled
for the staff and community. The Board asked Mr. Lee and Executive Director Jarog a few questions
before the motion took place.

Page 4



Unapproved Minutes 9-25-19

MOTION

Commissioner Starr moved to approve the proposal from FGM Architects for Architectural Services to
develop a Master Plan for Lions Memorial Park section 3.1.2 of the agreement in the amount of $9,000
plus reimbursable costs not to exceed $1,500. Seconded by Commissioner Murphy.

Roll Call Vote Ayes Nays Absent
Commissioner Kurka X

Commissioner Tenuta
Commissioner Starr
Commissioner Klicka
Commissioner Doherty
Commissioner Massie
Commissioner Murphy
Motion passed.

X X X X X X

B. Chicago Wolves Rink Agreement Central Community Center
Director of Recreation, Nick Troy explained the partnership status on the Chicago Wolves website; the
Mascot, Players and Coach appearances at the Mt. Prospect Park District clinics; Li’l Wolves Learn to
Skate program certificates upon completion of our programs and the discounted rink tickets; Director
Troy also answered questions from the Board. Commissioner Doherty asked if the contract would be
more specific on exactly who would be presented with the four season tickets in the green price
category etc. under the section (2) Hospitality in the agreement. Before signing of the contract the bullet
point will be amended under the (2) Hospitality section as suggested by counsel.

MOTION

Commissioner Massie moved to approve the Chicago Wolves Rink Agreement for the Central Community
Center Inline Hockey Rink per the terms identified within the sample agreement (Exhibit B) which has
been included as part of the September 25, 2019 Board Packet as amended by bullet point as suggested
by counsel; seconded by Commissioner Starr.

Roll Call Vote Ayes Nays Absent
Commissioner Kurka X

Commissioner Tenuta
Commissioner Starr
Commissioner Klicka
Commissioner Doherty
Commissioner Massie
Commissioner Murphy
Motion passed.

X X X X X X

Page 5



Unapproved Minutes 9-25-19

Financial Advisor’s Report

Lee Howard, Financial Advisor-GAl, reviewed the year to date departmental expenditures analysis,
revenue trends and profitability of the District’s key revenue facilities and answered questions from the
Board.

Commissioner Tenuta asked if we are marketing the rental opportunities appropriately in the District for
each of the facilities. Director Yueill and Director Troy stated each facility addresses rental promotions at
their respective facilities. Director Yueill pointed out there is a rental promotion piece in circulation at all
facilities. Marketing will look at further rental promotions in 2020. Lee Howard will look into the number
for the rentals.

EXECUTIVE REPORT

Executive Director Jim Jarog reviewed the following highlights:

Upcoming important dates:

September 26: Mount Prospect Chamber Outing

September 27: Daddy Daughter Paint Night at the Studio

October 5: Fabulous Fall Fest at Lions 11a-3p

October 9: Board Retreat at FPC 6p-10p

October 19: Busse Park Playground Opening 9a-11a

November 8: SLSF Celebrate Ability Gala at Chevy Chase please contact Teri if you wish to go.

Capital Projects: a draft of the project list based on our available capital funds will be presented

to the Board for review and consideration at the next Special Board Meeting, October 23at 6:30

pm.

e The first draft of our FY2020 budget will be presented at the November 13th Special Board
Meeting at 6:30 pm.

Next Regular Board Meeting: Wednesday, October 23, 2019.

COMMENTS/MATTERS FROM COMMISSIONERS

Commissioner Tenuta asked if the District learned any new information through the Villages’ focus
groups on how we could better serve the senior community. Director Yueill updated the Board on
hosting the two focus groups here at the park district for the Village and explained a report will be
written after the completion of all focus groups. The Village stated this is a long term project with a lot
of information to compile.

Commissioner Tenuta also discussed with Director Troy and Director Yueill concerning the Early
Childhood programs.

ADJOURNMENT
Commissioner Murphy moved to adjourn the Regular Board Meeting at 8:25 pm; seconded by
Commissioner Doherty and was carried by unanimous voice vote.

Page 6



Unapproved Minutes 9-25-19

Respectfully submitted,

William Starr, Secretary

Page 7



10-9-19
Unapproved Retreat Minutes

Unapproved
Board Retreat Meeting

A Board retreat of the Mt. Prospect Park District, Cook County, lllinois, was held on Wednesday, October
9, 2019, at Friendship Park Conservatory of said Park District. President Kurka called the retreat to order
at 6:00 p.m. On roll call, the following officers and commissioners were present:

Steve Kurka
Lisa Tenuta
Bill Klicka
Tim Doherty
Ray Massie
Bill Starr
Mike Murphy

Administrative Staff:
Jim Jarog, Executive Director
Brett Barcel, Director of Golf Operations
Nick Troy, Director of Recreation
George Giese, Superintendent of Business Services
Ruth Yueill, Director of Community Relations & Marketing
Teri Wirkus, Executive Compliance Officer
Mary Kiaupa, Human Resource and Risk Manager

Professionals:
Lee Howard, GAI
Brad O’Sullivan, GAI
Tom Hoffman, District Attorney

Visitors:
Ray Lee, FGM Architects
Annabella Orlando, FGM Architects

Public Comment
None

Executive Director Jarog thanked everyone for coming.

Page 8



10-9-19

Unapproved Retreat Minutes

Discussion Items

Lee Howard, Financial Advisor-GAl, reviewed Fund Accounting Basics and the GL structure of the
District and what is required by law. Mr. Howard also discussed available future funding
opportunities for our District with the Board.

George Giese, Superintendent of Business and IT Service, spoke on the many facets of program
reporting and how the District has made great strides behind the scenes. An example includes
the ability to grab registration data by GL and lets RegSys do the compiling as well as leveraging
technology.

Nick Troy, Director of Recreation presented a new Program-Budget Worksheet that he has
implemented at the program level to help his staff break down data in each of their programs.
Ruth Yueill, Director of Community Relations and Marketing, discussed the many ways her
department works with all the program managers/coordinators to assist them in getting
program information out to the public by Social Media/Electronic Media (Facebook, Instagram
targeted emails, etc.); Print (Posters, Flyers, Banners etc.); Community (Village Newsletter,
School District publicity etc.) and Press Releases in the Herald or Journal.

Ray Lee and Annabella Orlando, FGM Architects, presented an aerial view of Lions Park’s 24
acres. They surveyed the Board to garner input on future development of Lions Parks. The goal
in gathering Board input is to assist FGM in the completion of a comprehensive Master Plan for
the Lions Memorial Park site.

Mary Kiaupa, Human Resource and Risk Manager reviewed a powerpoint presentation that was
shown to our seasonal staff (abbreviated version from the IMRF staff). The presentation included
Sexual Harassment & Run, Hide, Fight training; she also reviewed what has been discussed with
all staff on sexual harassment/mandated reporting and an update on the subcommittee's
progress in the development of the EAP.

Tom Hoffman, District Attorney, discussed new legislation, guidelines and basic responsibilities of
the Board. A draft of a Park District Board Manual was distributed to the Board for their review
and follow up discussion at the next Board retreat.

Steve Kurka, President of the Board called a Special Board Meeting for the Board’s next retreat on
January 15, 2020 (Wednesday) 5 pm to 9 pm at the Friendship Park Conservatory.

ADJOURNMENT

Commissioner Massie moved to adjourn the Regular Board Meeting at 10:00 p.m.; seconded by
Commissioner Doherty and carried by unanimous voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

William Starr, Secretary

Page 9



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE/PAYROLL DISBURSEMENT
September-19

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Suggested Motion: | move to ratify September Accounts Payable Checks and EFT's
inthe amountof $§  683,627.02 as listed on the Check Register.

CHECK DATE CHECK #S

9/1-9/8/2019 $ 190,052.19 194637-194670  Checks
9/9-9/15/2019 $ 290,578.44 194671-194710  Checks
9/16-9/22/2019 $ 70,468.13 194711-194765  Checks
9/23-9/30/2019 $ 132,528.26 194766-194814  Checks
TOTAL AP $ 683,627.02 Checks and EFT's

PAYROLL

Suggested Motion: | move to ratify September Payroll Checks and Direct Deposits
inthe amountof $ 318,798.75 as listed on this report.

CHECK DATE CHECK #'S
9/6/2019 $ 148,192.91 26861-27172 DD Notification
$ 6,172.97 1020242915- Checks
1020242929
27173-27177 Taxes, Transfers & Garnishments
9/20/2019 $ 159,033.71 27178-27493 DD Notification
$ 5,399.16 1020384212- Checks
1020384228
27494-27498 Taxes, Transfers & Garnishments
TOTAL P/R $ 318,798.75 Checks and Direct Deposits

**Paper check numbers will not be sequential between check runs; account managed by payroll service provider.

Page 10




Pay Period Ending
Check Date

Total

Pay Period Ending
Check Date

Total

Mt. Prospect Park District
Payroll Summary

9/1/2019
9/6/2019
Avg Avg
# Hours # Employees Gross Pay Hrs/Emp Hrly Rate
10,603 326 212,447 33 20
Full Time 60
9/15/2019
9/20/2019
Avg Avg
# Hours # Employees Gross Pay Hrs/Emp Hrly Rate
11,196 333 225,620 34 20
Full Time 60

Page 11



MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jim Jarog, Executive Director

Date: October 23, 2019

Re: Truth in Taxation Resolution No. 774
SUMMARY & BACKGROUND:

The Truth in Taxation Act requires not less than 20 days prior to the adoption of its aggregate
levy the corporate authority of each taxing district shall determine the amounts of money,
exclusive of levies for debt service and election costs, estimated to be necessary to be raised by
taxation for that year upon the taxable property in its district.

Prior to the adoption of the proposed levy of the Mt. Prospect Park District for the levy year
2019, the Board is required to adopt this Resolution which provides estimated levy amounts for
the various funds (which comprise the “aggregate levy” of the District, as defined by PTELL)for
which property taxes are levied.

Lee Howard from Governmental Accounting Inc. will be providing an overview of this process at
our October 23rd Regular Board Meeting. Both Lee and our Attorney Tom Hoffman will be on
hand to answer any questions the Board may have.
DOCUMENTS ATTACHED:

2019 Tax Ley Worksheet

Truth in Taxation Resolution No. 774

RECOMMENDATION:
Move to adopt Resolution No. 774, A Resolution Determining the Amounts of Money Exclusive

of Levies for Debt Service and Election Costs Estimated to be Necessary to be Raised by
Taxation Pursuant to the Proposed Levy of the Mt. Prospect Park District for the Levy Year
2019.

Page 12



¢| obed

%00°€
%0L°T
%081
%08°0
%020
%01°C
%01°C
%06'T
1dD PaMO[IV

<L
€L
YL
qL
9L,
LT
8T
6L

%10 SITT8IL ‘doxg MaN 7107
%€°0 ¥r8'29LY “doxg moN €102
%60 987°09T°¢CT -doxg MON 7102
%9°0 ¥89'118°Z ‘do1g maN ST0T
%GC 600°€L6°1¥ -doxg MON 910T
%S0 176'6V8'S "doxg maN /10T
%60 794'T80'F1 ‘doxg maN 8107
%Y1 009'6ST7C syewnsy 610C

AVHIO % YImMoI1H MaN
%8 L~ 799'G€8'€99°T "A'VETIOT
%S V1 L90'ESTEIT'T "A'VH €10T
%ET 9€8°980°9¥%¥'T "A'VIYI0T
%BLT L9£'16L/90%'T A’V SI0T
%S LT 197°2€T€S9'T AV 910T
%60 90TTEE"L99°T "‘A'V'H £10T
%€ T~ TUSTLYSYI'T "‘A'V'H 810C
%S¢ 88€°04T°€0L'T srewnsy 610¢

DU AV AVE
%0¥% 1 14T'€99°01 0T’ LI¥ 01 [e1o],
%S0°¢- IST'Y9T'C GT8’e9T’e spuog
%Yy € 0TL'66€L 8LT'CST’L [ejor,
%CCY- G919/ 62¢0'96. AI03RAIBSUOD)
%0S°¢ $91°S8 ¥87'C8 SunySry 3urae
%181 141°09 697’899 BISMN
%91CL- 000Gy 0S2°0%S eo1q
%08°9 000058 00%'€08 Fug
%89 000°089 009’89 ooueInsuy
%L0°L GeT'evv'1 GC6’ /YT UOT}ealday
%LY9 G68'¢EF T 166°S82°C ayerodio)

ouy amws_uwm \A>®A UOTISUIXH aNnga
% 610¢C 810¢C
IXq /LA
610T €T 19903120 JO sy

LHHHSXUYOM AAHTXV.L AISOdOUd 610¢
IONILSIA MAVd 153dSOUd LN



RESOLUTION NO. 774

MT. PROSPECT PARK DISTRICT

A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THE AMOUNTS OF MONEY
EXCLUSIVE OF LEVIES FOR DEBT SERVICE AND ELECTION COSTS
ESTIMATED
TO BE NECESSARY TO BE RAISED BY TAXATION
PURSUANT TO THE PROPOSED LEVY OF THE
MT. PROSPECT PARK DISTRICT FOR THE LEVY YEAR 2019

WHEREAS, the Truth in Taxation Law requires not less than 20 days
prior to the adoption of its aggregate levy the corporate authority of each taxing
district shall determine the amounts of money, exclusive of levies for debt
service and election costs, estimated to be necessary to be raised by taxation

for that year upon the taxable property in its district.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AND THE SAME IS HEREBY RESOLVED by
the Mt. Prospect Park District and the Board of Commissioners thereof as

follows:

Section 1: The amounts of money, exclusive of levies for debt service
and election costs, estimated to be necessary to be raised by taxation pursuant

to the proposed levy of the Mt. Prospect Park District for the levy year 2019, are

as follows:
General Corporate Fund .........c.cooevviiiviiiiiiiiiiniiiinnnn. $ 2,433,895
Recreation Fund ... 1,443,255
Conservatory Fund.........c.ooooiiiiiiiiiii e 761,635
Paving and Lighting Fund...............c.ooiin. 85,164
[linois Municipal Retirement Fund...............c....cocoeeii. 850,000
Social Security Fund...........cccooiviiiiiiniiiiiie 475,000
Liability Insurance Fund...........c.cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn . 680,000
Special Recreation for the Handicapped Fund............... 670,171
TOTAL $7,399,120

Page 14



Section 2: The amount extended upon the levy of the preceding year,
exclusive of amounts for debt service and election costs, is $7,153,278.

Section 3: The estimate made in Section 1 of this Resolution is less
than 105 percent of the amount extended upon the levy of the park district,
exclusive of amounts levied for debt service and election costs, for the
preceding year.

PASSED: This 23rd day of October, 2019.
APPROVED: This 23rd day of October, 2019.
RECORDED: This 23rd day of October, 2019.
VOTES: AYES: NAYS:
ABSENT:
President

Mt. Prospect Park District
Cook County, Illinois

ATTEST:

Secretary
Mt. Prospect Park District
Cook County, Illinois

(SEAL)

Page 15



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
)SS.
COUNTY OF COOK )

I, WILLIAM J. STARR, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that [ am the duly
elected, qualified and acting Secretary of the Mt. Prospect Park District
and of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Mt. Prospect Park
District; and that I have access to the official Minutes of the Meetings of
the Board of Park Commissioners and of the Mt. Prospect Park District.

I DO FURTHER CERTIFY that the above and foregoing is a true
and correct copy (duplicate) of a certain resolution entitled:

RESOLUTION NO. 774

MT. PROSPECT PARK DISTRICT

A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THE AMOUNTS OF MONEY
EXCLUSIVE OF LEVIES FOR DEBT SERVICE AND ELECTION COSTS
ESTIMATED
TO BE NECESSARY TO BE RAISED BY TAXATION
PURSUANT TO THE PROPOSED LEVY OF THE
MT. PROSPECT PARK DISTRICT FOR THE LEVY YEAR 2019

That the foregoing was passed by the Board of Park
Commissioners of said Mt. Prospect Park District on the 23rd day of
October, 2019, and was on the same day approved by the Secretary of
the Mt. Prospect Park District; that it was filed and recorded in the office
of the Mt. Prospect Park District of which the foregoing is a true copy
(duplicate) and is now on file in the office of such Secretary.

GIVEN under my hand and seal of the Mt. Prospect Park District
this 23rd day of October, 2019.

Secretary
Mt. Prospect Park District

Cook County, Illinois
(SEAL)

Page 16



MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott EIman, Director of Parks and Planning
Date: October 23, 2019

Re: Canine Commons Turf Improvements Bid
C: Jim Jarog, Executive Director

SUMMARY & BACKGROUND:

Since it’s opening, the Park District has received numerous complaints about the launch area of Canine
Commins becoming extremely muddy, especially when it rains. The area is difficult to maintain because
the wood chips covering the area become displaced and tend to run off during rain events. Staff from
both Districts have discussed this problem and have decided the best solution is to replace the existing
wood chips with artificial turf. The proposed turf is designed especially for dog parks and has a ten-year
life expectancy. The cost of this project was previously identified as a part of the Board Approved 2019
capital budget. The proposed improvements will be an equally shared expense with the Arlington
Heights Park District as identified in our Canine Commons IGA with AHPD.

The AHPD advertised and then opened bids for the project on September 24, 2019. One contractor,
Perfect Turf LLC, submitted a bid of $52,000 for the proposed improvements. Contractor references
identified no concerns. The AHPD staff gained approval from their Board of Commissioners on October 8,
contingent upon approval from the Mt. Prospect Board of Commissioners. As stated in our IGA, MPPD
will split the cost 50% or $26,787.50 (including the contractor’s bond expense) with the AHPD.

The scope of the proposed work includes excavation and removal of the existing wood chip areas,
installation of a gravel base and installation of the artificial turf. If approved installation is scheduled to
take approximately one week to complete, weather permitting.

BUDGET IMPACT

2019 Capital Funds budgeted (98-849650) $28,000.00
Mt. Prospect’s 50% of bid($26,000)(W/Bond $787.50) -$26,787.50
Funds Remaining $1,212.50
DOCUMENTS ATTACHED

Melas Park / Canine Commons Turf Improvement Plan
RECOMMENDATION:

MOVE TO APPROVE THE MT. PROSPECT PARK DISTRICT’S PORTION OF THE BID SUBMITTED BY PERFECT TUREF,
LLC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $26,787.50 FOR THE ARTIFICIAL TURF IMPROVEMENTS AT THE CANINE COMMONS DOG
PARK AS PART OF A SHARED EXPENSE WITH THE ARLINGTON HEIGHTS PARK DISTRICT PER THE TERMS OF OUR
EXISTING BOARD APPROVED INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT.

Page 17



Q| abed

sjuswanosdwi| Jn|
suowwoy auiued

("dAy) .iL __




MOUNT PROSPECT PARK DISTRICT

YTD SUMMARY - ALL FUNDS

For NINE Months Ended 9/30/19

2018 2019 2019 Actual vs. Last Yr.
ACCOUNT NAMES Actual Actual Budget $ Change % Change
Operating Increase
BALANCE, Beginning - January 1 5,880,594 4,311,688 +Capital ( Decrease)
REVENUES:
PROPERTY TAXES 9,775,171 10,031,878 10,470,900 256,707 2.6%
REPLACEMENT TAXES 118,448 129,999 130,000 11,551 9.8%
RENTAL 565,093 557,651 794,818 (7,442 -1.3%
PASSES /USER FEES 684,801 714,404 836,998 29,603 4.3%
DAILY /USER FEES 987,140 1,014,375 1,160,715 27,235 2.8%
PROGRAM FEES 3,004,263 2,919,248 3,701,504 (85,015 -2.8%
CONCESSION SALES 158,670 156,809 217,947 (1,861) -1.2%
CORP SPONSORS & GRANTS 6,326 37,621 27,500 31,295 494.7%
OTHER 101,423 173,121 86,933 71,698 70.7%
INTEREST 7,858 21,086 1,160 13,228 168.3%
INT PROJ CHARGES 350,717 327,930 327,930 (22,787) -6.5%
BOND PROCEEDS - New Capital 0 n/a
BOND PROCEEDS - Refinancing 1,231,646 0 n/a
TOTAL REVENUE 15,759,910 16,084,122 18,988,051 324,212 2.1%
EXPENDITURES:
FULL TIME SALARIES 2,546,916 2,621,545 3,743,202 74,629 2.9%
PART TIME SALARIES 2,019,427 1,955,223 2,733,757 (64,204) -3.2%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,141,693 1,175,221 1,692,389 33,528 2.9%
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,017,196 891,479 1,285,485 (125,717) -12.4%
COMMODITIES 712,900 799,842 1,154,881 86,942 12.2%
CONCESSIONS 85,890 91,519 100,653 5,629 6.6%
UTILITIES 592,541 586,072 911,976 (6,469 -1.1%
INSURANCE 264,197 451,867 425,610 187,670 71.0%
NW SPECIAL REC 354,281 348,820 432,187 (5,461) -1.5%
RETIREMENT 840,181 791,089 1,344,150 (49,092 -5.8%
SALES TAX 12,190 13,240 16,298 1,050 8.6%
DEBT SERVICE:
BONDS - Short Term 48,036 51,425 3,108,405 3,389 7.1%
BONDS - Long Term - Refinanced 221,828 218,578 1,231,646 (3,250 -1.5%
CAPITAL PROJECTS:
FROM BOND FUNDS - New Capital 0 n/a
FROM BOND FUNDS - Carryover 808,263 840,816 32,553 4.0%
ACCESSIBILITY - ADA 34,502 94,947 1,215,000 60,445 175.2%
PAV & LIGHT FUND 49,260 20,261 126,873 (28,999 -58.9%
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 10,749,301 10,951,944 19,522,512 202,643 1.9%
REVENUE OVER ( UNDER) 5,010,609 5,132,178 (534,461) 121,569
BALANCE, Ending 10,891,203 9,443,866

Page 19



Mount Prospect Park District

District Wide Rental Revenues

General Fund
Cell Tower
Green/White Soccer
SBA Monarch Towers
Field Rental
LRC Park Permits
Total General Fund

Recreation Fund
Pools
Pool Rentals
Golf Course
Power Cart Rentals
Pull Cart Rentals
Golf Club Rentals
Golf Locker Rentals
Concessions
Concession Contract
Lions Center
LRC Room Rental
Rec Plex
Facility
Weight Watchers
Central Community Center
CCC Room/Gym Rental
Rental Deposit
NWSRA
Skate Rental
Hockey Party
Rink Rental
Skate Party
Total Recreation Fund

Conservatory
Apartment, Net
FPC Photos
FPC Rentals
Total Conservatory

District Wide

thru September 2019
2019 2018 $ Diff % Diff
19,442 18,880 562 3%
8,750 15,925 (7,175) -45%
2,149 (2,149) n/a
15,845 22,970 (7,125) -31%
2,175 1,826 349 19%
46,212 61,750 (15,538) -25%
33,708 34,186 (478) -1%
242,590 233,509 9,081 4%
2,530 2,230 299 13%
1,738 1,480 258 17%
2,725 2,500 225 9%
33,750 33,750 - 0%
18,870 17,460 1,410 8%
38,065 40,556 (2,492) -6%
7,163 6,630 533 8%
13,063 18,205 (5,142) -28%
2,290 2,290 n/a
17,500 30,000 (12,500) -42%
2,325 1,840 485 26%
480 760 (280) -37%
33,258 24,558 8,700 35%
6,649 8,109 (1,460) -18%
456,703 455,774 929 0%
2,749 2,687 62 2%
525 600 (75) -13%
51,463 44,283 7,179 16%
54,736 47,570 7,166 15%
557,651 565,093 (7,442) -1%

Page 20



L¢ obed

%1~ %T6 6€8'TH0’L %66 £64'£08°S %L S60'9€9°Z LSE'TIT'S reoL

%E- %V6 ¥0T'£8S %86 980°STy %0Z 006'S6S 1€L'STY peoy [enua)
%G~ %101 $29'S6 %LTL 879’9 %SL 0%0'S6 19912 sweido1 [enua)
%1 %96 SIT'TEY'T %66 ¥85°29C'T %L 1767041 TL0°092°T swex301] 23y
%001~ e/u - %0 Fr6'611 e/u - - BUDIY 9]
%V %¥6 690°950'T %SGTT $€9'189 %04 PIE0CLT S0S¥8L 1ua)) xa[doay
%E %86 114841 %ETT 94T'TTL %EL 17881 91ELET I9)Ua)) SUOT
%SG~ %8 04€'00T %L6 6S1'26 %0L 816'4T1L GLT'68 SUOISSadU0D)
%S %V6 TTTYLST %00T 19%°2€T’T %EL 081°€89'T ¥4022T'T 3SIN0D) J[0D
%V %C6 9IS %16 867007 %89 1C1°65S TL0°99¢ 1004 xa[doay
%0T %18 08€'6LT %901 0%4'£ST %SL 168°0CC 604991 [00J smopeaN
%1 %88 787'88¢ %96 16£€5T %L €16'ze 066'T¥¢C 3img 3ig
%1 %16 ¥hL'Te6 %101 909669 %69 9FPI0T T9L€0L uoyeLSIUIWPY

ANNd NOLLVHIOHI

%€ %88 9E¥'80C'C %66 667991 %99 L1T66¥%'T 6L6'SH9'T [ej0L

%08 %E€9 €9T'IC %ITT 128°cT %9% 929'c€ LOV'ST Se[IN Je OIpMIg

%Y %E6 ¥EL'E1C %V01 69C'£ST %14 186°6CC 16€°€91 s3urping

%E- %¥8 90€°6¥C %E6 148'881 %65 986'L6T €T6'FLT [00 10J0]N

%6 %68 167968 %V0T $TL'GE9 %89 $99'500'T 897859 DUBUUIRIA

%<~ %68 ££1'828 %56 $19999 %89 096'1€6 066°¢€9 uoyeSIUIWPY
ANNA TVIANID

png 81, 220 pngd 61, 610C ‘al’ASL renpy 193png 61, Jo 198png [enpPy

png 61,2l % jo o, loxg payaloig Jo% ALK ‘al'ASL % se " a LA 610C ‘Al X6l juaunredaq / ANNA

AVHA IVANATVO 4O %SL

6L-0€-6 A4ANH SHILNOW 6 HHL 404
SISATVNYV TUNLIANIdXH TVININLIVIIAd
LOTYLSIA MIVd LO3dSOUd LN



Zz obed

6107 [ 810 [] £10Z |

SIESA OM] ISET SA JBSA SIUL

kElel AON PO 1dag Sny Am[ aun| Aey ady IeJAL Qa1 uef
, , , , , , , , , , , , 05"
. | 0
0s
00T o
m
g
nUu.
ost @
00T
— 0ST
00¢
08T€89'T 695LLE'T 005°955°T j93png
0 0 %a 20S9¢7'T (L14) htlel W1'0S'T 1646 2@
(0S9°sz1)  ges’est BN 0 0 AON CTTLEY'T  8L8°El AON 6VEC6Y'T  88FHT AON
081°€89'T  €4T'4TT1 0 0 20 9PEETH'T  ST6'SOT 10 198'89%'T  1S9'STL 20
$97°¢6 £56'€9 sanILN SOT'ISES’T  ZT¥'ELI ydag 0THLIET  920F9T ydag 01T'€SE'T  9L0°641 ydag
11726 84T°0L [enienuo) 189’207l ZIT'ITT 3ny G8C'eSI'T  LF8TIT 3ny PEIPLI'T 05867 Sny
076k ¥187TIC SIRIPOUIOD) $95986 £81'6€T Am(f 8€5 076 95/'8€T Am({ $8TT6 019'6€C Amf
15526 04€'10T syyauag LLL'VL 659°9€T aun( 18410 8/€°41T aun{ $L9%04 0¥1°41T aun{
04497 €88°6TC awi] yeg SIT01S £E1°T61 Key YOV'¥8Y 798'561 KeN $ES'L8Y TUS'LLL KeN
€66'CT9  1L6'STY aw] [ng 186°£1€ TeTsen nady THS'88T 11491 dy £99'60€ 66LTV1 ady
samyrpuadxg 678681 T89'LY N 1€8'€91 $59'GE N $98'991 61T°CE N
0€5266'T  801°I8ET anuaAdy 891°TV1 $00°EVT a4 LL1'STL 8/9%T1 a4 SP9pEL 94£TE1 [SCh|
(9¢8) (9¢8) ue( 66Y'¢ 66V'¢ uef 69T 697°C uef
P3png  [empV aix O aix o aix O
[enuuy adlA 610C 810T L10T

SLIdIHOHYY ATHINOW HSdN0D 410D

LONILSIA MIVd LD3dSOUd LN

TTA Aq dedoy onuoAdy



¢z obed

081°€89'T 99¢°G09°T €07'884°1 /966891
0€9°£455°1 G99'£48°T 005'95G°1 000°209°1
GE8'eST 65678 GGe'021 829’6
%EL %LL %¥L %87
%0 €4T'/TTT 19%2€T'T $98'781°1 200%CT’1
%EY €20 618°C €8¢ 09€C
%8- £56"€9 £/8°69 LEV'1S $80°29
%0 [8S Y G8EFF v61'/¥ £20°8¢
%C- F0T'H91 086291 G20'891 09021
%81 8/2°0L $£9°68 7€5°8/ $0£9/
% 04£'10T ¥88'961 $08'G81 016°691
%l £€88'67C S/Y'8%T S/¥'STT G6C°GST
%I 146°8t¥ £0S"THY oleledrady T16'THY
%68 %¥8 %L8 %T8
%G 80T°18€T 0TH'L1€°T 602'€S€°1 0€5°21€°1
%C (584°1) (1¥e'sn) (0z8'v1) (o1z'%1)
S 1T
%9 €718 SeT'6Y 00625 0zE6¢
%LL 121°18 6569 66279 68179
%G ¥65'878 819164 €18'1C8 V6LVLL
%1 861°681 609°Z81 G/€'081 €21°80¢
%¥ 85°6¥C 0TL'6£C 9’8t £0€"L¥T
T3 101 610T 810C L102 9102
wor] adueyD)

Iaqudag nay

459102 410D
PIYSI e 1adsor ] unon

ASNAIXH 145dN4d
ANNHAHY .LADANd

IXd (MAANNYIAO HNNTATY
18png jo o,

SHINLIANAIXH TVIOL

YIHLO/XVL SHTVS

SHILITILN

HSIANVHOYHIN

SHILIAOWINOD

SHOIAYHS TVALOVILNOD

SLIAANHI HONIFA

SHIAVIVS HNLL LAV

SHIIVIVS HNILL 1114
SSHINLIANAIXH

198png jo %,

HANIAHY TVLOL

YAHLO
SIOSNOCS ALVIOLIOD
SATVS 4SIANVHOIHN
SHAd WVIDOAd
SHHEA YASN/ ATIVA
SHAI YIS/ SHSSVI
STV.INHY

‘SHNANAAHTI



¥z obed

(6) (1) () ()] ¢ 0 I (0)

e/u Iz 8 4! 9 e/u ¥ S
1€5°01 1608 06L% 9/6'8 [45°9} (£5%'2) 8h7’8¢ 00669
(1€5°01) (s11) (891) (zom) 96€'T e 8/v'T (881°6)

- 7818 frdo%4 $L5'8 806'C - STL0F TILP9
(cot"801) $18'6 16831 620'7L 09%¢ (865"896) H9¥FCL GE8'EST
%89 %29 %18 %9T1 %201 %CL, %EL %EL,

S0P'30T £26'6 €08°0F 1669 £89'8F 855895 1S6'ChP T LT
€20 €0y
16€°1C G60°ST 11641 £96'€9
£8P L85
06€°0T €6'6 96'c 1669 [ 0€S'¥CL 7688 FOTHI1
LL1'6 LLE'ET 869'F G20'e¥ LLT0L
600'5T 0SZ'T1T 019'F9 69€'10C
6 08¥'eC - 6V PET 098’12 €88'67¢C
¥8¢Th GE0'891 766'8¢T 146'8%Y
e/u %LL %68 %88 %L8 e/u %68 %68
- LEL'6T $59'65 08608 €PI'78 - $65'89T'1 S01'18€T
S S
(g85s1) (eggs1)
€PI'Z8 €PI'Te
L£L°61 6V9'65 G8L'T 1118
08608 $19'L¥L $65'878
861°G8T 861°G8T
785'6hT T86°61C
WALNID SINAAT SNOSSA1 AONVY SH1VS "LNIVIA dOHS Oud STVIOL
ALINNIWINOD ONIARIA HOYAN /NINAV
1109

6L-0€-6 P3PUT SYAUOIA| SUIN 104
uompung £q Juaunredsq ISYNOD 410D
LONILSIA MUVd 1D3dSO¥d INNOW

SHINLIANIIXH
HANHATY

AVHA LSYTINOY HONVHD %
LAN
SHINLIANHJIXH
ANNIATY

(=) + YA LSVTINOIYT 9DNVHD

dXd (JIANN)IIAO HANTATI
1°8png jo 9,

SHINLIANTIXH TVIOL

XVLSHIVS

SAILITILN

HSIANVHOIIN

SHILIAOWWINOD

SADIAYHES TVNALOVILNOD

SIITANHd HONIIA

SHIIVIVS HNIL LIV

SARIVIVS dNLL T1Nd
‘SHINIIANTIXH

123png jo 9,

ANNIATY TVIOL

SITHSIOSNOJS
JIHILO
SATVS 4SIANVHOIIN
SHHA WVIDO0Ud
SHAd Y4SN/ ATIvVA
SHd4d YASN/ SASSVI
TVLINZYA

‘SHNNHAHYT

SHANVN LNNODOV



Gz obed

22 AON

PO

N | i|-

1dag

SIEOA OM] JSET SA JESA S|

6107 i 8107 [] £107 |

Sny Amf sun( Key nudy TN [<ER

ue(

005178
005°€8
000°008

128png 6L,
128png gL,
128png 4L,

0

0

0

896°S€L

L0879

GTe18y

Sr9’1Ee

946781

€291

UVEL

0

0

aix
610C

0

0

0
191TLL
I8T°ev1
088°671
699971
€9E°ETT
161'8S
Vel
0

0
JFuoN

27 9%V18Z 0 %7 £T8°659  6VTL %a
AON 96718 0688 AON 8ST'TZ8 06841 AON
10 909'C4L  S60°G9 0 697°€08  0EV'PL thle}
ydag 01S°£0Z 804011 ydag 6£8°82/ 8LLFIL ydss
3ny 708965 999'8€1 3ny 190919  ¥hT'shl 3ny
Amf 9cT'8Sy  FIT'8YI Amf L18'89%  606'LST Amf
aun( 660 TIE'FET sun( 806°01€  8TE9€EL sun|
Ley 000°G4T 680411 KeN 186%41 629701 Ley
mdy 11645 £T6'T8 udy TS6'TL 14£°69 udy
e 786 7867 TR 0859 0859 TN
gaq 0 0 gaq 0 0 gaq
ue( 0 0 ue( 0 0 ue(

arx TUoN aix TUoIN

810¢C £102

1A £q deday] anuaadyg

S9JeS S99 SUlalD)
4S¥N0D 410D
LONILSIA MYV LOIISOUd LN

0S

001

spuesnoy ]

0st

00T



9z obed

6102 i 8102 [] £10Z [

SIE9A OM[ JSET SA JEDA SIUL

29 AON PO ydag Sny Amf aun( Ke mdy TeJAl qaq uef
RanllnS | , , - ,
08608 0 29q GES'8Y 0 29q 95006 208 29q
0 0 AON GE8'8/ 9L¥ AON 79568 6571 AON
0 0 0 6GE8L 008°S 20 98088 7852 PO
08608 95%01 ydag 65572 0168 ydag £05°08 0S8°01 ydag
$25°02 20671 3ny 6¥9°69 81911 Sny £59'69 10S°ST 3ny
T09's9 P41 Amn{ 1€0°28 UV'LT Amf TIPS 0F491 Amf
188°4€ 09091 aun( 6557 0€0¥1 aun( T1¥'4€ 06671 aun(
1281 08L°TL LeN 675°0C GLT'EL LeN 1Tv'ee 906°TT LeN
T70°01 7688 [udy ySeL T80°% [udy G16°01 918 [udy
0056 128png 61, 061°T 0611 Tey 20¢ 20€ Te 694C i) TeN
000°90T 128png g1, 0 0 gaq 0 0 gaq Gz8’1 foré:4 gaq
00006 128png /1, 0 0 ue( 0 0 uef 0 0 uef
aix [UoOIN arix O arix OO
610C 810T £10T
14 £q deddy anuaaay

oNURAdY a3uey SuraLi(]
HSYNO0D 410D
LONILSIA M4Vd 1D3dSOUd LN

01

spuesnoy |

St

0c



1z obed

L6C9IL'T  6SV'LL6
IP6'F0L T TL0'09T°1
1eg’zae ¥S94'89¢C
$86'8¥¢ 986'62¢
9TH'E00'T  CECTIL
TeT1T8'T  1€8°LETT
18png enpy
[enuuy dLA

610z | S10T [ £10C [

JBOA ISET SA JBSA SIYL

ktlel AON PO 1dag Sny Amnf aunf Aey ady TR qaq uef
[ [ [
TETIT8T 890°0TL°C 000°259°C

0 0 % PPE'LLLT  9TE'ELT %2 994404 TESLLT %@
0 0 AON 8IP'€09'C  0TS'S9T AON GE6'6TS'C  8TSTST AON
0 0 PO 868°/EV'C  FOSHSL PO LOV'LLET  SPT06L 0
1657267 89F'L61 1dag F6£°€STT 84610 ydag WTL81'C 660061 ydag
BN €90°070'C  £68'S9T 3ny 9IV'IS0T  SLL'69T Sny €90°266'T  S88¥T Sny
99IFLLT  8FTI6L Am{ IP9'184'T  TLL'T6L Am{ SLI'TSLT  048'881 Am{
Sa[IPOUILIOD) 81678 T 641°20T aun( 698'88G°T  TOY'TIT aun( 80€°€9ST  0689TC aunf
[enoenuo) 6£4°08€'T  SIP0FT Key LLVLLET  LL1°€ST Key SIF9¢C’T  €61°€6C Key
awi e PTCOPT'T €0S°£9C mdy 000%TI'T  841°65¢C Hdy STTEYO'T  960°00C mdy
samnjipuadxg 178°2/48 879'S5T TN TC8'H98 $86'89C TN 6C1'¢H8 164%5¢C TN
anudARY €61°419 9’99t god 868'665 0€€'€CT god 8/£'885 9L 1T god
165°06€ 165°05¢€ ue( 80G°CLE 805°2LE uef 799'¢/E 799'¢LE uef

arx JUuoN arx JUoON artx JUoN

6102 810C £10T
TAAQ deday onuoAdy
HANHATTY WNVIODOUd

LONILSIA XAV 1LD23dSOdd LN

00T

00T

spuesnoy |

00¢

00%

128png



gz obed

S/Y'16 LTETC £86'€T 0CH'601 SH0'80T L0€°£9 €20'L1S $85°29T'1 SHANLIANAIXH 810T
£4T08T 8€99T¥ €IF01 Theest 61€9%¢ 61€°¢6 €50'1S0°T 192162°C HNNIAHY 810T
c6v'6€1 8H9'9rE 0629 694091 £6v'04T 9/G°011 769'099 1767041 ANHJIXH L39dngd 610¢
098°641 SEC'LLY £9¢°¢1 5 a4 74 0TT'LEY 0TS'8eT 164'4T€'T T6T'1T8'T ANNAAHYT 135ANd 610T
@ i4 ()] id #1) 61 (1) (1) SHINLIANAIXH
(1) () (e1) 8 (2) L 0 1) ANNIATA
AVER LSV1INOYA HONVHD %
(z61) (£e2'81) (£09) 795 €50°¢ (0£0"9) 697°8 (£12°9) 1IN
(0191) [v9'%6 (ve9) €0g (788'80) $86°C1 (0z17€) (T15°2) SHANLIANAIXH
(2081 (989°8) (1%¢1) 69811 (628°52) 7169 6¥1°S (622°€1) ANNIATA
(=) + X ISVTINOYL ADNVHD
1198 8/6'¢S1 (180%1) ¥8¢1S LT TP 661 867°TFS 6546 Ixd3 (TIANNTIAO INNAATA
%69 %EL %88 %IL %99 %EL %6L %¥L 123png o 9,
598°G6 $/6'cST €51°cT €TLEIT €91°6/1 162°08 $06'C1S TL009T'1 SHANLIANAIXH TVIOL
89¢ 89¢ SHILITLLA
699°¢/ $06°S2 £809 056°C 145 dlhg £89'/T L1L%E 98¢'89C SHLLIAONINOD
860 110°T SLYPL o GTT'T6 889°9¢ 908%9 986'62C SHDIAYAS TYNILOVILNOD
680°T 090’41 €29°C 8TLO1T 905°6€ Gh6's1 18€ 1Y T€E'T9L SARIVIVS FNLL LAVd
SHINLIANTIXH
%66 %58 %89 %29 %EL %CL %08 %6L, 193png jo %
S/V'8/L1 €56'20% TL0'6 /01691 687°0T¢ €ET001 2029501 1€5°2€2°C HNNIATY TVLIOL
- SNOILVNOd
ove'ce 0ve’ce HAVD A'THD
S/Y'8L1 £96°L0F% TL0%6 201991 687°0C¢ €€T°00T 798°€€0°1 T61°S1T°C SHAA INVIDOUd
SHANFATA
11v4asvd  SLiv SINHAHA SSANLIA HLNOA 11nav AV ATIHD STVLOL
TVIOEdS SOLLITHLY /HLNOA SHINVN INNODDV

61-0¢-6 PapUuy SYIUOIN SUIN 104
uondouny £Aq yusuriredoq SINVIODONI
LORILSIA YAV 123dSOdd INNOW



6z obed

SIE9X OM]J, IS SA Ieaf SIyJ,
610 [ 810C [] 4102 |
27 AON 10 1dag Sny Amf aun( Key udy IR qog ue(
, , , 0
0T
0C
4
3
0 &
w
g
i
0s
09
T60°SSH TLL'96 005°629 198png
0 0 eel 109°Csh PITC ellel €8T LY 1€6°cH 22Q
(z87'999)  (L10°6%%) PN 0 0 AON £8¢'60% 0611 AON Tse Ly €0eTh AON
PICOTI'T  S0S98Z 0 0 PO £61°89€ T84T PO 670°G8¢ 094°6e thle)
629°16¢C £26'£91 SaTM[IN 88¥°Gee 668°0¢ ydag SIPGee 8104 ydag 88T°6¥¢ GTs6T ydag
866'6F TLL6E [endenUOD) £€9%0¢ 895°0¢ Sny £6€£'80€ €h0°LT Sny €9°61€ €06'LT Sny
00679 616°9% 3[IPOWWOD) G90FLT  6ST6T Amf $SET8T  9ST0E Amf 0£8'T6C  €0SFE Amf
1/8'TS1T 90€‘T0T sjgauRg 908 %% 029%¢ aun( £61°15¢ 915°6€ aun( 8CE€'LST 90%'2E aun(
L61T1E T60°L1C [, e 981°01¢ GG18¢ Ley 189'11C £18/S¢ Key TU6'61C 9/¥'6¢ Key
64L06C C6¥' 1T awrf, [(ng 1€0°T4T 0£0%€ dy $98°6L1 806°9¢ dy 9081 $GL°9¢ dy
saamjrpuadxg 796°LET yeL' Ly TeN 9G6‘8€T L9€F Te]N T69°€1L 20906 TeN
T90°9S 88¥'aee anudAdY 43206 8L¥'SH god 68576 €6£°07 Qg 160°¢6 6¥T'TH qq
VLY 6VL T uef 96175 961'%S uef 1$8°09 1$8°0S uef
PSpng TPy aix TIUOIN aix [UuoN aix [uoN
[enuuy QLA 610¢ 810¢ £10C
IAAQ dedoy onuoAdy

LONILSIA AV LOIdSOUd LA



og ebed

%0 ¥z SIP'see 88h'aee 810°/C GS80¢
%€ (988) (096°2¢) (9¥8°¢e) (cvtp) (S84%)
%0 8¢ 8411 0C8'T1 1201 87T
%91- (T19'1) £99°S 96T’/ 029 /€9
%L¥ 67F'1 SIT'S $99'% 0% 129
%99- (6£8'8) $62°C1 folei 4 8TT [olerd
%99- (6£8'9) ¥62°CT olei 8T olerg
%8~ [(elele) 9T’ey £026€ 864'C G6€°¢
%¥e- (190"1) 88¢F £2€°¢ 0€C 06¢
%6- (z€9) 789°¢ She'e €61 L1
%SC- (9%5'1) 979 089% 96¢ 0y
%T 029 $05°9¢ yer'se $98'T T
%0G- (1€2'1) 9T €21 611 8
%9 CIEPI $€8°¢sT LV1'89C ¥e8'ce 190°2C
%8G 897/ 099'9¢1 8T6'EHT 006'TT £8T'71
%¥ 6£9'T 9F1LE G8/'8¢ GeQ’e 696°€
%/, 90%°S 82008 Ger's8 66€'8 688’8
%¢- (266) 20T9% S0T'SH 085°¢ 169€
%C- (266) 20T°9% S0T'Sy 085°¢ 169°¢
aduey) o, aduey) jse] STYL jse] STYTL
(umoq) dn ALVd 01 YVIX HINOW
610C JAAINALJAS

LIOdAY HANHATYT ALTTIOVA X4 1dOdd
LOTYLSIA MUVd 1O4dSOdd LN

TVI1OL

1SAQ / sa81eyD) esip
YAHIO
reor
Gurpuap
SSIPUBYDISN
SNOISSAONOD
[eor
swerdos ] [ewadg
SHHd INVIDOUd
[e10L
y1odAeg
[reqienboey
ssaujIg
soel] 1 wio
Aroed v
Sad4 A1Ivd
[e10L
ssaujIg
Moel], 1 who)
Ayoeq v
SHTVS SSVd
reor
[eyuay Surp[ing
STVINHYI



L€ obed

FIe0T11 061720°T 091°866 615°S10°T

7€0°9SY 111°96¥ 005'62S 00098

(810°6%%) (0zT'9re) (621°61€) (220%¢L€)

%0Z %E€9 %L9 %YL
%G1 905782 £€9'189 £9%'899 68€'TSL
%¥ 698’891 089'191 LT €87°61
%¥ £T8°1 1941 GTIe £T2°T
%0% IST' ISY'1€ 8/1°9¢ S06'9%
%I~ TLL'6E ¥8¢'£9 T10°£9 10082
%99 90€"101T €6'09 86596 £82'96
%ET T60°41C SIET61 G09'¢61 606°00C
%LT €6¥'11C 9¢€0°£91 LLT'TLT 1641

%L %89 %99 %99
%0 887G y1p'see 887'6¥¢ T8T'8LE
%E (9v8°cc) (096'2€) (660°2€) (gez'0€)
%0 028'I1 8411 0S8°€1 $94°C1
%99- oo P6C'CT 1629 S0T'ST
%8- £04'6€ 9T°cY 1I%'19 908’19
%9 /¥1'89T F£8°¢6T 9T’ 19T 785°/T
%C- S0T'Ssy 202'9% i 091°c¥
T3 10T 610T 810T £102 910T

wor a8uey)

Iaquraydag nayy

ALITIOVA X4T1dOHd
IS qied 1adsor ] jJunon

HSNAIXH 145dN4d
ANNIAHY L3DdNd

IXd (TAANN)IFAO HNNTATA
193png jo %,

SHANLIANAIXH TVIOL

SHIITTILN

HSIANVHOYHIN

SHILIAOWINOD

SHOIAYHES TVALOVILNOD

SLIAANHTI HONIIA

SHIRAVTVS HNLL LAV

SHIAVIVS HNLL 1114
‘SHINLIANAIXH

193png jo %,

AANIAHYE TV.ILOL

eSIA/IHHIO
ONIANHA % HSIANVHOIHIN
SHAd WVIDOAd
SHHA4 ¥ASN/ ATIvVAd
SHAI YIS/ SHSSVI
STV.INHY

‘SHNANAAHTI



Z¢ obed

SIEdX OM] JSBT SA Tedf SIY],

6107 [ 810T [] 100 |

29 AON PO ydag Sny A aunf Ley udy TeN Qa1 ue(
f f f f [ E f f
005'891T 968'69T 00S°84T
64T'691 0 kel 788'991 0 29 6/V'FS1 0 22
0 0 AON 788'991 0 AON 67751 0 AON
€1v'26D) (1420 BN 0 0 PO 788991 0 0 6L%'ST 0 PO
€I6°'STE  066'1HT 0 0 1dag 788°991 0 1dag 6LV'FST 0 ydag
0591 1266 sanImN 647691 646'TC Sny 78891 LILTT Sny 67751 020°€T 3ny
69/'2€ ¥8TcT SaBIpOWoD 00€°9%1 €/8°29 Amnf GOT'FPL 6€P'TS Amf 65V TH1 785705 A
T6L°Sy 98¢ syyouag LTH'E8 jRelgad aun( 9tL't6 6/8°1S aun( 228706 LLLTUL aun(
$90°G6 £99°08 awiL[, e 9/8'ce 6VF11 LeN LV1TY £T0°LT LeN 00181 1ot KeN
W9'LEL 785°¢6 swi[, [ng LTV'HC 99861 mdy (r4K74 869°0C mdy 8L6'L IAWA mdy
sarmjtpuadxy 195% 195% TR e s TN 008 008 IeN
005891 6LT'691 anuANY 0 0 god 0 0 god 0 0 gad
0 0 ue( 0 0 ue( 0 0 ue(
PSpng  TenpV arx [UON arx [UON arx UON
enuuy LA 6T0C 810 2102
IAAQ dedoy onuoAdYy
"1O0Od 1S OId

LOTILSIA AV 123dSOUd INNOW

(U}

(U4

U3

spuesnoy |

U4

[US)

09

0L

198png



¢¢ abed

€16'szTe GTL'€TE 96¥'£1€ €81°CIE
005891 968'G91 008’81 00581

(11£22) (805"98) (299°¢6) (568°26)

%YL %8L %62 %8L
%¥- 166'1¥C 16£°€ST 9%0'05¢C LL9V¥HT
e/u 91
%L1- 1266 GG6'T1 Y911 G066
%¢- 046'CT 6£9'€T 0¥6'0C 908°1¢C
%8T- S1€°C 1€8C 9/7'1 168C
%TT- 9¢€5°C¢ 9G/'T¥ ££9°0F Thr'se
%01 £99°08 ¥62'cL 01€18 8GT'18
%9- 7856 916°66 ¥TTve 6/9'¢6

%001 %101 %98 %G8
%I 082’691 £88'991 6LF'FST T84'161

L1
%V v/¥'S8 121°28 16192 v18'¢L
%0 FIEPS 88F'FS 0vE'CS 00€'S¥
%¢- 67’62 y.2°0€ L18°ST 806°CE
T3 I0TL] 6102 810T L102 910T
wo1] a8ueyD
1aquuaydag nuyy
100d ANS D19

PIYSI e padso1 g junop

HSNHJIXH LADdNd
HOANHAFY L3DAdNd

IXd (MAANN)ITAO HNNIATA
198png jo o,

SHINLIANAIXH TV.ILOL

YIHLO/XVL SHTVS

SHILI'TLLN

SHILIAONINOD

SHOIAYHS TVNLOVILNOD

SLITANAY HONI¥A

SHIAVIVS HNILL LdVd

SHIIVIVS HNLL 1114
SSHINLIANHIXA

18png jo 9,

HANHAHY TV.LOL

JHHIO

SHTVS NOISSHONOD

SHHd WVIDOUd

SHHA ¥ASN/ ATIvVAd

SHHA ¥HSN/ SHSSVI

TVINAY 49NL
‘SHANHAHY



¢ obed

SIEOA OM 1SET SA JESA SIUL

610z [ 8102 [ Z10C [

290 AON PO jdag Sny Am[ aun( Aey Tady TeN Qg ue[
f f f f f f
082'S9T LTUPLL 0SL'L3T
966°0€T 0 2 FOLSFT 0 22 0 0 %
966°0€T 0 AON Y0L'8FT 0 AON 0 0 AON
966'0€T 0 10 Y0L8FT  0SE 30 €96'GST  0S€ 0
956°0¢1 8IG°T ydag FOE'SFT  L€6'T ydag €19°66T €89 ydag
(T19'99)  (gss'cg) 1N sev'6Cl 7876 Sny LIF'9%1 L0T'TL Sny 090°GST €5¢°6 3ny
16802 604991 ¥S6'611  0FT'9C Am(f 0TTSET  96T°TC Amf 804'SFT  804'ST Am{
858'GE 122°1€ sanIpowo) v12'c6 LLTLE aun/( SI6'211 1¥e'se aun( 000211 66S°TL aun/(
016'8¥ 209°1€ senIuN £ES95 8c€’0€ Key vLE'LL 0£8°ch Key 107'%% €TI9¢ Key
€TI9ET 988601 swiy MeJ 66197 ££9°1T mdy VA £02°0€ dy 8478 8LV'L mdy
samjipuadxg 798F 795F RN L6V'E L6V'S TN 008 008 TN
08T'S9T  9S6°0€T anudAdYy 0 0 gaq 0 0 qoq 0 0 a°q
0 0 uef 0 0 uef 0 0 uef
193png enpPy arx uoN aix UuoN aix uoN
[enuuy QLA 610C 810T L102

A Aq dedoy onuoAdy

HANHAHT TOOd SMOAVHN

LONILSIA MAVd 1LOddSOUd LIN

01

0c

0€

(U

spuesnoy |

0¢

09

04

08

1o8png



G¢ abed

168°0C¢ 1¥2°00¢C €01°20T $98' 961
082’591 LTUBLL 0S2'L¥1 00%'9G1
(gg2'c¢) (98¢°6) (F61°0¢) (188'2¥)
%G/ %6 %T6 %E6
%9 604991 192281 801981 GG9'181
660°C
%G- 209°1€ TLE'EE v6C'LE 185°6¢€
%EY 098'€T ¥€9°91 L1T%C 784°€T
%89 19€2 69€F €609 6L%9
%I 988°¢0T 99¢°€01T $0S'8T1T $12801
%6 %G8 %S0T %98
%CTL- 966'0€T GGE'sTL $19'6G1 F08'¢e1
%ST- €650 789'L¥ 9¢1'8S 620°9%
%TC- 899'¢c¢ 81°cF 789'T¥ 896°6€
%0 90€'%S 88%'¥S £eees 00€'S¥
%0¢- 68€°C €00°¢ €9¢°¢ LSY'T
Te9 X IOLL] 6102 810T L10T 910T

wo1y] a8ueyD)

1aqudydag ngy

T100d SMOMAVIN
PISI e 1padsor g Junop

HSNHJIXH L3DdNd
AANAAHY L3D5dNd

IXd (HANN)YIAO HNNIATA
38png jo o

SHINLIANAIXH TV.LOL

AIHLO/XVL SHTVS

SHILI'TLLN

SAILIAOININOD

SHOIAYHS TVNLOVILNOD

SLITANAd HONIEA

SHIIVIVS ANLL LIVd

SHIIVIVS ANLL 1114
‘SSHINLIANAIXH

198png jo %

HANHAHY TV.ILOL

SHTVS HSIANVHOUYAN

SHTVS NOISSHONOOD

SHHA WVIDOUd

SHA YASN/ ATIVA

SHHA YHSN/ SHSSVI

TVINHYT ONIATING
‘SHANHAHY



9¢ obed

(€0424) 045"
ITI'6SS  TL0°99¢
05T°€9 LLLT
£58°8¢ (4558 74
TL6'HT 615°61
787’80 6I€°061
094'€T1  SF1°06
SIPIST  ¢h9ese
MWW@Sm 1&35«%
[enuuy  dLA

610C | 810¢ [] 410 |

29 AON PO 1dag Sny Am[ aun( TN QR
[ [
STH'I8F L8STLY 00S"2EF

0 0 % 889'8GF  Ta¥'/T RETq| 6e'9sy  6£8F¢ 2eq
0 0 AON 997'IeF  1¥8°TT AON coI'TTy  66L'1C AON
1PN 0 0 0 9TY'80F  989'8¢ 0 90€’00F €889 20
ThY'CLE  bEP'SS 1dag 0v4'69€  0S5°CS idag €TY'ESE  £89°€S 1dag
sonTuN 80T'8TE  $9T°0L Sny 06T°ZTE  95€8S Sny 66866 609°09 Sny
sapIpowo) ¥0'8FC  855'1T Am{ ¥€8'85C  ¥/9'ST Amf 0€T’66C  120°81 Amf
sjyauayg 98%'92¢ GTL'6e aun( 091°0%¢ 116'8¢ aun( 602'12C €eeLe aunf
swiy, MeJ 194981 129'%¥ KeN 6VT'10T  090°Ch Key 9/8'€81  9/8'%Y Ley
awi, [[ng OPI'ChT  $ST'8I rdy 881°6ST  FI9¥T [udy 0006ET  86¥91 dy
sarmjipuadxy 988°cTl  €I8’6h TR PLSTEL  8€€T9 TR 10ScCT  T1T%S TR
anuaAy €909 065°9€ gaq 9T’ 61SFE gaq 062'89 0FELE qoq
CLY'LE CLY'LE uef L1L'LE L1L'LE uef 086°0€ 056°0€ uef

aix JuoN arx Qo ax UON

610 810

HANHAHY "TOOd XA 1dOHd

LONILSIA MIVd LO3dSOdd LN

U3

0T

0g

[Ug

spuesnoy |

0s

09

04

08

1o8png



/€ obed

121658 TIT'LES €€6'1SS 08¥'0%<S
SIF'I8Y L88°TLY 00S'£EY 006'TEY
69572 (£8209) (991°69) (18£°22)
%G9 %G/ %LL %LL
%6- €£0'99¢ L6V'00% 68T ELYTY
%I LLLTH GGE'T¥ £TTSE 01%'9%
%Gz- €99'81 LTV £90'8T ¥.86C
%CL 099°S 960°S pee’e 690°S
%EC- 61561 9¢/'T¥ L£9°0F 69C%€
%Z- 61€°061 LLLF61 ¥20°9¢¢C €19°01¢
%¢- SP1'06 9286 £80°6L £60°68
%8, %8, %18 %6
%I W9'cLE 0%4'69€ 9TH'eSE 1661¥E
HI
%C- L8P'88T b c6T ¥64'6.LT 085°04¢
%L- 800°Z 8G¢C°/ LST'8 £00°0T
%Cl 16292 628°L9 Z10°19 210’09
%¥0T 088’1 606 ol €6e1
T3 I0TL] 6102 810T L10T 910T

wo1] adueyD

1aqudydag ngy

T100d Xd'1d O34
PISI e 1padsor g Junop

HSNHJXH L3DdnNd
HANHAHY L3D5dNd

IXd MAANN)YTAO INNIATA
3e8png jo 9

SHINLIANAIXH TV.LOL

YIHLO/XVL SHTVS

SHILI'TLLN

SHILIAONINOOD

SHOIAYHS TVNLOVILNOD

SLITANAI HONIEA

SHIIVIVS ANLL LIVd

SHIIVIVS HNLL 11014
SSHINLIANIdXH

18png jo

HANHAHY TV.ILOL

SHIVS HSIANVHOUAN

SHTVS NOISSHONOD

SHHd WVIDOUd

SHHA M4SN/ ATIvA

SHHA ¥HSN/ SASSVI

TVINHYI ONIATING
‘SHOANHATYT



8¢ abed

98C11L 6076
8167421 G768
0%8’se 20581
81165 820'Sh
79T 618°T
£68°7¢ €681
43194 8he’s
$0T'6£C $87'86
Bwvsm enpy
fenuuy  dLA

6107 [ 810T [] £10C |

SIBOX OM] JSET] SA IBIA SIY]

29 AON PO 1dag Sny Am[ aun( Aey udy TN QR ue(
f =

$0T'6E1 009°9€T 009°0ST
0 0 »g 0 0 2Qq 102°CCT 111 2
0 0 AON 89C9IT  04S AON 060TCL 0 AON
PN 0 0 0 886'SIT  8TLCl 0 060'CCL  804CL 20
$87'86 9e¢'T 1dag 097201 8€€°TT idag T8C’601  89G°€T 1dag
sonTuN 876'96 198°cC Sny 6’6 69401 Sny $18°G8 G089 Sny
SaRIpOwo)) £80°€L 86’7 Am{ €51°69 0€L'61 Amf 6006 9181 Amf
sjyauayg SOL'8T 8€L'€T aun( ora i 019°1¢ aun( €6£'09 Vg% aunf
swiy, MeJ £29€Y ¥10°c KeN €I8°/T GIe'sT Key €5/l 098'F1 Ley
awi, [[ng €9¢'T 0ze rdy 86v'C 668 [udy g6v'c £50°T dy
sarmjipuadxy €60'T 91 TR €06'T v61 TR 9eh'T 4 TR
anuaAy /88 /88 gaq 604’1 ST gaq 786 786 gag
0 0 uef LSV LSV uef 0 0 uef

arx UUON drx FUON arx
610 810

SNOISSHONOO

LONILSIA MIVd LO3dSOdd LN

o1

0T

spuesnoy |

U3

[Ug

0s

1o8png



6¢ abed

(2) 0 €e (12) (z8) €I (82) ()
(62) (9¢) - (€D 81 8 e/u )
(681°2) (299°0) (100°2) 81¢ 092 (€19) 569°S (£69)
(829) 9z 100°C (ze0?) (921) 615 (669°9) (¥880)
(2180 (9857) - (e121) ¥er 90T’e - (922°¢)
(c0¥'1) ($9091) £€$9'6T LTL'€ /S8 WL (1£8%1) 8076
%68 %8S %C6 %29 %L, %86 %89S %04
¥T'8 665°0T 2018 TSl 0C 266°6T 14871 G/T'68
999°g 999G
Te8et G167 20581
T5TL €91°e 001°¢ 95 88891 6£6'7€
19% $es €€ 691 0¢C ¥aL 696°1
00¥ $80'C - ¥8¥'C
6181 6181
1418 L8T'T [P0'E 08Tl 8¢/'1 €/6°81
8he’s feigotel
%SE %LT %S, %C9 %/8 %01 e/u %L
6789 GESY 052'¢€ 6/V'11 118 F10°TH - 78786
6289 GESY 6711 FIOTF £88€9
118 LL8
0S¢ 0S2°¢€
sadami MAvd AVM 7L ATHE1IvVe 100d 100d NINAV STV1OL
DILATHLV SVTIN 2 TIID SMOAViIN SMOAVIN SNOI1

61-0€-6 PoPUH SYIUOIA SUIN 10

uonyed0] £q jusunreda@ SNOISSTONOD

LOIYLSIA MAVd 1D3dSOUd INNOWN

SHYN.LIANTIXH
ANNIATY

MVHA LSVTNOYL HONVHD %
LaN
SHANLIANHIXH
HNNHATY

(=) + ¥A ISVTINOYA HDNVHD

Ixd (TIANNITAO INNIATT
1o8png jo 9,

SHANLIANAIXH TV.LOL
AIHLIO/XV.L SATVS
SHILITILO
a’10s sdoodD 40 1SOD
SHILIAONINOD
SHOIAYAS TVALOVILNOD
SLITANAE HONIIL
SHIIVIVS HNIL LdVd
SHIAVIVS HNLL 1104
SSHANLIANIIXH

198png jo 9,

HANANHAHY TVIOL
JIHLO
SHTVS NOISSHONOD
HINODNI DNIANAA
ONRIHLVYD - S38d / ATIVd
SHHd WVIDOUd
‘SHANAAARY

SHNVN LNNODOV



0Ot obed

Te3X JSET] SA 1B SIY],

610z [ 8102 [ 4102 [l

220 AON PO jdag Sny Amnf aun( Key mdy TR\ qaq uef
, , , 0
S
118
E
i=}
ST m
m
— 0c
— °r4
0g
008°0%1L 008’81 000°68T 198png
0 0 2%2a FSPIST 8SH'ET 22 TL6'EST T4LET 22
0 0 AON 966°£E1 04£2'9 AON 102°0%1 9/0°S AON
0 0 10 9TL'TET 0S¥'s 10 STI'sel €97 thle)
Tl 09%'41 1dag 947921 Gee'0T ydag €670€T 928°TT ydag
092'Sy 16£°0S BN 86F01  6L0°1C Sny 176’601 786°0C 3ny £96'80T  09%'1T Sny
0%0°s6 16914 €06°c8 61 Amf 65678 1€ Anf £0S°L8 G9/ Anf
0061 ¥es sdnIpOWuIo) $81°c8 €08°CT aun( 8TH'¥8 106'ST aun( w98 68'7C aun(
0¥’s9 ¥65°67 [en3oesu0D) 18€°69 0€5'8 Key £T5°59 LSV'6 Key 058’19 G669 LN
000'8T €€€'TT awy, e 16809 (49448 [dy 0£0°9S LEl [udy GS8'HS 7956 [udy
sarmrpuadxg 6£1'ST 65541 TN €29'TH £50°ST TR €6T'ST 00€°9T TR
008°0%1 [44&#a) anuaAdY 085°0¢ TS0'TT SCH| 99¢°/T 050’6 Qo4 €66'8C 8/1°01 Qo4
85’61 875’61 uef 91481 915'81T uef G18°8T GI8'ST uef
15png Tenpy aix [UoON aix UoN arx [uoN

[enuuy dLA 610¢ 810¢

HANHAHI WVIOOUd "TVILNHO

LOIYLSIA MAVd LD3dSOUd LN



L1 abed

157 e/u ¢ LT SHINIIANAIXH
(1) (00T) ¢ (©) HNANIATY
AVHA ISVTINOYA ADONVHD %
(8£5°S1) (006°¢) £8S (126'81) LAN
erdg! - 879 €0T'ST SHINIIANTIXH
(€50'T) (006°¢) GeT'T (81£°¢) HNANIATY

(-)+ YA ISVTINOIL ADONVHD

6G6°CE - 1€891 16408 IXd QTAANNTIAO ANNIATNT
%T8 %0 %G/ %S/ 193png jo 9,
765°6¥ - 860 199°1Z SHMNLIANAIXH TV.IOL
v YL SALLIAONINOD
¥65°6¥ v656¥ SADIAYAS TVNILDVILNOD
€ee 1T €ee1e SANRIV1VS ANLL LIVd
SHMNLIANAIXA
%01 %0 %EL %L8 193png jo 9,
£6ae8 - 688°8€ et ANNIATYN TVIOL
- - SNOLLYNOd
- TAVD ATHD
€6e’e8 688°8¢ hrcet SHAd WV ID0Ud
'SANNAARY
HLNOA L1nav AAVD A'TIHD STV.IOL
SOILLATHIV HILNOA SAINVN INNODDV

61-0€-6 Popuyd YIUO
uonpuny Aq yusunreds SWVIDOU TVILNED
LOTALSIA MIVd 1O4dSOdd INNOW



Zy obed

(629"287)  (048°SL1)

006665 1€L°CTy
79¢'s8 09978
09<'s€ 8eT1¢E
995'8¥ 04L°SE
868’99 789'sy
€€6°L1T 8VL LY
129°Tv1 €79°00T
czegee 191°0%¢C
j98png enpy
[enuuy ala

610 i 8102 [] 4102 [

2 AON 120 jdoag Sny Am( aun( Ay udy TeN qoq uef
, \- %%E_E_H—
6TE'8€E 01595¢ 00¥%°09¢
0 0 %Q 60€91¢  P6S°CE %d £68°S8T 096'SE %od
PN 0 0 AON GIL€8C  0SS°6T AON £96'6¥%C pev'se AON
0 0 PO 9IPST  8£1T PO $£5¥TT F62T'81 0
sanIn 191°0%C 094'ST ydag 88/°c€C 8T8l ydag 0¥2¢'90C  FISTI ydag
enjoenuo) 107 FCc  6¥L'se Sny 09602 941°€T Sny LTL161 99997 Sny
SaRIPOWOD 750661 98€°6T An( ¥84'261  6¥9°81 An( 090691 61€81 An(
sygouayg 969641 896'1€ aun( GET'6L1 89T'61T aun( 19L'9%1 £T6°TT aunf
Qi jred 8TLCFL $80°0¢ Key £98°6S1 96T'eT Key $18°cCL 7889t Key
awi], [ FHoelLL T6L9T udy 119'9¢1 92LeS udy 76696 TIL'se udy
samjtpuadxy 76898 0F1€ TR G88°8 ¥hece TR 0CT'1L 978°cT TR
anuaAdY 169'SS ¥evTe gad 1%5°09 799 gad S6E°LY CIvel gaq
£10°€E £10°€E uef 606°¢E 606'¢cE uef 186°¢E 186°CE uef
arx JIUoON arx o arx UoN
810¢ £10C

YHLLNAO ALINNININOD TVHINHO

LOTYLSIA MUVd 1D34dSOdd LN

0t

0z

o€

spuesnoy |

(Ui

09

398png



¢ obed

%¥ F€1°8 £20°T€T 191°0%¢ 87811 094'S1
%€ §2%7] (¥06"91) (68€°£T) (6£20) Fsp'2)
%¢- (66T) 8679 6509 LS V4
%Cl- (182) 62€C 8¥0C 44! 91¢
%T 8 626°S 110 0€2 1€
%CIL Gee's 0€1'CL G708 I GS6'C
%GT GLY'S 199°1C 9€1°/T ¥26'1 G6S'T
%/L- (£8¥"2) 9TH'¥FE 6€6°1€ (6921) 009
%C- F11) 1259 €9%'9 010°T 092
%0 11T¥ 99%°6 LL9°ET - -
%0 0SC'T - 0SC’1 - -
%9¢ 666'€ Geg'ar yeg6l G8¢'1 GSP'T
%€ 60T 901°Z GI¢'Z 66¥ 149
%G~ (#8) SP8°1 $921 61 oct
%19 ¥.8°¢ 18€9 Gez'otr 769 99
%9 €19% 8712 16079/ 9059 29¢€L
%9 €19% ¥S1'12 £60°9Z 9059 29¢°2
%0T- (6S1°8) GTL'es 995°G/ 8/9'% G66°S
%11~ #9'9) G88'18 192’ €96'% 018°G
%9C G8¥ 08’1 6TeT GIIL 681
aduey) 9, aduey) jse] STy, jse s,
(umoq)/dn ALVd 03 YVIX HINOW
610 12quididag

LIOdIT HANHATT ALI'TIOVA TVILINHD

LONILSIA MUV LO3ddSOUd LN

TVIOL

JYSAQ / sa31eyD) BSIA
J4HLO

Surpuap
ISTPURYDIDA

SNOISSHONOD

swexdoi ] rewadg

son3ea] YINox

"8014 ULV YIox

sduwreD) ouRIIY YInox

sandea] dNRIPIV NPV
SHHd WVIOOUd

S99 UL dUTu]
IDJUDD) SSAUI]
$99,] WAD)

SHad ATIvVA

ssaumI
SHIVS SSVd

[e3uy Surp[ing
[eruay aeg
STVINAY



Tax Yr.

2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

Tax Monies Received from January 1, 2019 through September 30, 2019 totals:

MT. PROSPECT PARK DISTRICT

PROPERTY TAX
MONTH ENDING
9/30/19

Property Tax
J[an. 1 - Dec. 31

9,398,877
9,580,252
9,820,200
10,145,281
10,417,103

$10,161,877 (of this total $129,999 is Replacement Tax).

January
January
February
March
March
April
April

May

May

June

July

July
August
August
September
October
October
November
December

December

TOTAL

Type

R

2019 Taxes

17,767
2,193
1,336,490
7,753
3,964,127
34,835
86,440
42,363
55,927

25,023
1,925,690
3,002
2,657,444
2,822

10,161,877

Assessed

Valuation

1,446,086,836
1,406,791,767
1,653,232,361
1,667,332,206
1,645,671,872

2018 Taxes

16,533
416,345
1,091,944
14,667
3,593,500
30,149
40,570
30,732
51,476

23,947
2,483,305
2,420
2,098,030

21,671
31,371
42,837
3,129
5,299

9,997,927

Rate

0.654
0.681
0.594
0.609
0.633

Page 44



Mt. Prospect Park District

Statement of Account Balances

As of September 30, 2019
Mt. Prospect State Bank
Accounts Maturity Amount Rate Term
Investment n/a 5,386,774 0.29% Demand
C.D - 6 Months 10/24/2019 1,500,000 1.00% 6 Months
C.D - 6 Months 3/12/2020 1,010,025 1.00% 6 Months
C.D - 3 Months 12/12/2019 2,609,108 0.30% 3 Months
Main Account n/a 93,926 n/a
Accounts Payable n/a 335,462 n/a
Payroll n/a 14,857 n/a
Petty Cash n/a 4,950 n/a
Total Funds 10,955,101

Main Account
1%

Accounts Payable

Petty Cash

B Investment

B C.D - 6 Months

H C.D - 6 Months

H C.D - 3 Months

B Main Account

m Accounts Payable
= Payroll

[ Petty Cash

Page 45



97 Fund 97 Fund
Mt Prospect Park District
Capital Projects Update
September 2019
Fund 97 2017 Capital IMPR Fund
. Y-T-D .
Account # Description Budget September Difference
Actual
Rec Plex Center
811400 RP Electronic Sign 42,540 42,540 -
811913 RP Strength Equipment 6,450 6,450
813500 Replace Intercom System 15,000 9,148 5,852
Total Rec Plex Center 63,990 - 51,688 12,302
Conservatory
822000 FPC Electronic Sign 46,690 46,690 -
822410 FPC Kitchen 18,000 17,176
Total Conservatory 64,690 - 63,866 -
Park Improvements
847012 Tree Planting/Removal 37,611 3,289 34,322
Total Park Improvements 37,611 - 3,289 34,322
Equipment
855400 Reg Sys Maintenance 7,500 4,820 2,680
855460 Technology Equipment 1,910 1,880 30
855510 Facility Dude Maint Software 7,100 7,100
855530 District Website 15,170 7,686 7,484
857250 Grounds Equipment/Repair 5,280 983 4,297
858215 CCC Fitness /Strength Equip 10,900 10,900
858375 Security 6,000 3,992 2,008
858485 Field Equipment Box 2,927 2,047 880
Total Equipment 56,787 - 21,408 35,379
Buildings
861591 LRC Multipurpose Floors 1,140 1,140 -
862002 Central Rd Gym Floor 800 800
865425 Conservatory Property 2,500 2,000 500
865650 CCC Roof Assessment 5,000 5,000
865900 CCC HVAC 6,362 3,058 3,304
Total Buildings 15,802 - 6,198 9,604
Total Expenditure 238,880 - 146,450 91,606

Page 46



98 Fund 98 Fund
Mt Prospect Park District
Capital Projects Update
September 2019
Fund 98 2018 Capital IMPR Fund
L Y-T-D )
Account # Description Budget  September Difference
Actual
Rec Plex Center
812010 Fitness Center Flooring 75,000 - 75,000
Total Rec Plex Center 75,000 - - 75,000
Park Improvements
845164 Melas to Meadows Bridge 20,700 20,700
846700 Billings for Projects 327,930 327,930 -
846880 Busse Park Playground 105,000 1,000 62,132 42,868
849610 Playgorund Repairs 3,000 3,000 -
849620 Ice Rink Liners/Fencing 3,750 3,750
849630 Baseball Surface 7,000 6,145 855
849640 Tennis Court 2,500 2,500
849650 Canine Commons 28,000 28,000
849660 Field Tarp 3,750 3,500 250
849705 Golf Cart GPS 39,000 22,701 16,299
Total Park Improvements 540,630 1,000 425,408 115,222
Equipment
855220 Mowing Trailer 5,650 5,650
855250 Admin Tech - Software 21,100 1,445 11,700 9,400
855260 Admin Tech - Hardware 21,400 10,674 10,726
855330 Truck 22 52,300 52,300
855340 Truck 12 27,400 26,869 531
855400 Reg Sys Maintenance 31,500 2,000 18,000 13,500
855460 Technology Equipment 12,000 1,205 5,856 6,144
855470 Applitrack/TimePro/Smart Fusion 8,080 6,565 1,515
855500 Gator Utility Vehicles 15,100 15,010 90
855800 Bizhub Printer 5,000 4,065 935
855810 Event Canopy 14,800 14,295 505
856711 Vehicle 5 16,500 16,500 -
856744 Tow Behind Gang Rollers 2,500 2,210 290
858600 Tee Mower 34,600 34,228 372
858610 Rough Mower 35,500 33,615 1,885
Total Equipment 303,430 4,651 199,587 103,843
Buildings
861200 Art Studio Flooring 5,000 5,000
861560 Lions Recreation RTU 18,000 18,000
862190 CCCRTU 10/11/13 90,000 37,725 52,275
865500 WCMF Capital Upgrades 3,000 3,000
866100 MSD Utility Service Connection 30,000 30,000
Total Buildings 146,000 - 37,725 108,275
Pools
881300 Roll Down Door 4,000 4,000
881670 Funbrella 11,000 11,000 -
881680 Pool Lane Dividers 4,000 4,000
882100 Rec Plex Pool Pak 2,750 934 1,816
Total Pools 21,750 - 11,934 9,816
Total Expenditure 1,086,810 5,651 674,654 412,156

Page 47



1) mppd.org /)
Mol _,/.l.,, i
% )

\f‘f’f nli‘l"_';.f-/

Executive Di re CtO r Board Report October 23, 2019

Upcoming Important Dates:
e November 8, 2019: SLSF Celebrate Ability Gala at Chevy Case Country Club 6:30 pm

November 9, 2019: Cabaret Night at Friendship Park Conservatory 6:30 - 8:30 pm
November 10, 2019: Mt Prospect Community Band Fall Concert 3:30 - 5:30 pm
November 11, 2019: Veterans Day Observed at Lions Rec Center 10:30 am
November 16, 2019: Kids on Stage presents Oliver Twist at Lions Rec. 2 & 3 pm

Budget Process Update:

The FY 2020 draft budget is scheduled to be presented at the November 13th Special Meeting at 6:30
PM. As an ongoing commitment to fiscal responsibility as identified in our strategic plan, staff
throughout the district again will once again be utilizing the same zero-based budget approach used in
previous years. The draft budget will have gone through several reviews with our Business Services
Department and leadership team prior to the draft be presented to the Board for their review.

2020 Capital Approval:

The final version of the FY 2020 Capital List will be presented to the Board for their review and
consideration at the November 13th regular Board meeting at 7 PM. Directors and district-wide
management staff were tasked to identify capital projects and needs in their departments. Staff also
reviews and prioritizes items that were previously requested but not included on previously approved
capital lists. These current requests are then shared with the Executive Director and discussed as a group
to assess the needs of our district. | list is then created to be shared with the Board for consideration.

2020 IPRA Conference Registration:

The 2020 Annual lllinois Park & Recreation Association “Soaring to New Heights” Conference is
scheduled for January 23th through January 25th at the Hyatt Regency Chicago, 151 East Upper Wacker
Drive, Chicago, IL 6060. The IAPD/IPRA Soaring to New Heights Conference brings together more than
4,200 professionals and elected officials for three days of exciting and quality educational programming,
networking, and professional development. Featuring over 150 educational sessions and workshops, and
an exhibit hall where more than 300 exhibitors. This is an excellent opportunity for staff and
commissioners to learn new ideas and trends from industry experts and network with other
professionals.

Please let Teri or | know no later than November 29th, 2019 if you are interested in attending.

Upcoming Board Meeting Reminders:

November 13%:
e Special Board Meeting at 6:30 pm (Draft Budget Presentation, Review, & Discussion)

® Regular Board Meeting at 7 pm (Final Capital Presented for Approval)

December 18™:
® Regular Board Meeting at 7 pm (Last meeting of 2019)

Page 48



Mt. Prospect Park District Board Report October 2019

Golf Operations Report

October 2019 (January 1, 2019, through September 30, 2019)

Golf Rounds 2017 2018 2019 Variance '18 to '19
Paid Resident Rounds 4,242 3,946 3,895 -51

Paid Non-Resident Rounds 20,737 20,262 20,993 731
Annual Membership Rounds 4,481 4,102 4,182 80

Total Rounds 29,460 28,310 29,070 760

Range Buckets* 2017 2018 2019 Variance '18 to'19
Small 16,360 2,780 5,550 2,770
Medium 0 4,350 3,010 -1,340

Large 0] 2,108 1,150 -958

Total Buckets Sold 16,360 9,238 9,710 472

Golf Lesson Participants 2017 2018 2019 Variance '18 to '19
Adult Lessons 144 131 92 -39

Youth Lessons 296 328 334 6

Total Participants 435 458 423 -33

*2019 Range Buckets are 56/511/515. 2018 Range Buckets were 55/58/512 and S5 per token in
2017. 2019 range revenue is up 11.7% YTD over 2018.

News & Updates:

Revenue: September was a very wet month. We had nearly 8” of rain, which ranked 6th wettest in 149
years! But again because of our renovated drainage system, we were able to stay open, when many
other local courses were closed for days. Thus, we continue to produce record revenue numbers. We
were up 6% in revenue this September compared to last and up 5.36% YTD. We are still on pace to
make over $1.52m, which is our record revenue

Golf Outings: We had 2 outings cancel because of the rain but were able to add 2 outings from Chevy
Chase with them being closed due to the rain. The total for the year is 58 outings. Revenue generated
from these outings is $123,686, which is approximately 10% of our total annual greens fees & cart
revenue. Last year we had a total of 42 outings, totaling $81,238.

Lessons: Our adult and junior group lesson programs are now over for the season. Revenue was up
7.8% for the year over last and up 17.4% over 2017. We will take the off season to do research to
determine if we want to add to or revise our current programs.

Conditions: Greens were aerified on September 9th & 10th. Aerifying tees and slicing fairways will

begin on October 15th after the Girls High School Sectional. Normal Fall practices will continue of
blowing and mulching leaves and eventually we will blow the water out of the irrigation system.

Page 49



Mt. Prospect Park District Board Report October 2019

Events: The MP Chamber Outing was held on September 26th with 72 players. Prospect H.S. held their
Varsity Girls Conference on October 1st, which they placed 2nd out of 12 teams. The will also host
Sectionals on Monday, October 14th with the top 3 schools making it to State. Hardest Day of Golf
Scramble is on November 2nd. Registration began on September 24th & sold out in 2 days!

September 2019 Marketing

9/19 Emails 0/24, 9/26, 9/27

Open rate 23%

THE FIRST TEE

IS WAITING
FOR YOU

“  mipraspecige j prospecige = a miprospecige 4 miprospecigc
#. . Prospect Boll Elub ¥\ prospect Goif Cisb ¥ i Prospect Golf Club T A k. Prospect Goll Club

P Ve Welcome to
o Fall

’ - s View insights
QWY - . EeNeki . EC/’O? =

W Liked by dovelsgoifing and 16 others - Liked by krismcewen and 35 others

Ve inslaiis Liked by blackfinnrandhurstgrill and
miprespectge What o finiah yestorday! Toam BAE I m mtprospectge And just Boe that we are done » 36 othors
FMPOC b8 o proud suppoiter of tha s . 3ecating the greens! We sppreciate all the
echcagsbemnst & Qv 2 M ot Syl Yk S ot i
@ Lied by Bgamatt and 22 others == over. Which do you choose? L | G 1 EJ.
o ML Prospect Golf Club
‘ Posind by 10 Mi, Praspeci Goll Ciub
Sayriombor 3148 110 PM - @&
Baautiful rainbow over the practics area this
ing. oL . i
bkl Facebook: 2 new likes August

total 462.

SOCial Instagram: 34 new followers
. August 682
Media

Twitter: 1 new followers
August total 106

OO0 Erin Koenig and 13 others 1 Share & =

I5age 50



ta

Mt. Prospect Park District

Aquatics 1/1 -9/30

Board Report October 2019

AQUATICS - October 2019
Youth Swim Lessons

Aqua Fit

Specialty Classes

Programming Totals
Session To Date:

Youth Swim Lessons
Aqua Fit
Specialty Classes

Programming Totals

RecPlex Pool Daily Admission Sold
RecPlex Daily Totals

Outdoor Pool Daily Admissions Sold
Outdoor Daily Totals

Summer Pool Passes Sold

Summer Pass Totals

2016 2017 2018 2019 Variance '18 to'19
3294 3280 3115 3171 56
1785 786 675 857 182
365 415 505 471 -34
5444 4481 4295 4499 204
8/8-9/30 8/7-9/30  8/6-9/30 @ 8/5-9/30
759 773 705 839 134
624 205 134 203 69
173 148 182 218 36
1556 1126 1021 1260 239
1893 1444 1468 1273 -195
1893 1444 1468 1273 -195
23495 17294 18991 18519 -472
23495 17294 18991 18519 -472
2060 2207 2183 2094 -89
2060 2207 2183 2094 -89

News:

® Lessons have increased in both YTD & Session to date. We are running 40 classes in the Fall Session 1.

e Agquafit numbers are staying steady as enrollment has increased with our Aquafit Unlimited Plan still in
place. We offer 15 classes weekly Monday through Saturday.

® Specialty Classes YTD are down due to low enrollment in August. Also, the enrollment for our Novice
Swim Team will increase when we begin in November.

® Specialty Classes have increased with many new team members interested in our preseason classes

that began in September.

® RecPlex Daily admissions have decreased with the sales shifting to the Courts Pool Track and All-In

memberships.

Upcoming Events:

® Our First Swim Meet of the season will be held at RecPlex on Sunday, October 20th vs. Arlington

Heights.

Page 51



a

Mt. Prospect Park District

Athletics 1/1-9/30

Board Report October 2019

Variance '18
ATHLETICS - October 2019 2016 2017 2018 2019 t0'19
Karate 573 568 593 585 -8
Youth-Gymnastics Programs 743 583 503 278 -225
Youth Athletic Programs 800 946 @ 936 1189 253
Youth Fall Baseball & Softball 273 404 406 433 27
Youth Fall Soccer 483 424 | 440 418 -22
Youth Programming Totals 2872 2925 2878 2903 25
Adult Volleyball 11 15 6 5 -1
Adult Softball 63 58 55 48 -7
Adult Basketball 39 41 34 37 3
Adult Leagues Totals 113 114 95 90 -5
Athletics Total 2985 3039 2973 2993 20

News:

e With the Karate session running through December, we expect to see more registrations
this session.

® The Gymnastics program is still struggling to gain participants. We are working with the
American Academy of Gymnastics to promote our offerings to increase participation.
They were present at the Fall Fest to help spread the word about our program.

® Our Youth Athletic camps and classes continue to thrive. We Got Game continues to
draw in participants
Fall Baseball & Softball Leagues hit their highest mark ever this season.
We will be working with the Green White Girls Recreational league to increase
participation for Spring and Fall 2020.

Page 52




a

Mt. Prospect Park District Board Report October 2019

Cultural Arts 1/1-9/30

CULTURAL ARTS - October 2019 2016 2017 2018 2019 Variance '18 to'19

Visual 1123 1406 1192 1335 143
Performing 2543 2566 2683 2574 -109
Cultural Arts Total 3666 3972 3875 3909 34
News:

e Visual Arts Participation numbers reported above include paid registrations for classes
and programs. In addition, Cultural Arts have been able to reach:
o 654 Birthday party participants from January - June 2019
e A decrease of Performing Arts enrollments in the dance program can be related to:
o 10 High school seniors graduated our program with 40 enrollments
o Some high school dancers left the program this year to participate in high school
activities including Orchesis
o For several years there have been lower enrollments in the younger grades due
to lower class sizes, so we are seeing lower enrollment trends in those levels.
o Room space due to after school and early evening times (where parents and
adults want classes programmed)

We plan to offer Jump In’ for students that may not have joined a class due to a conflict. Any
class with openings they will be allowed to join at a prorated cost.
o We have 92 dance classes running with 802 enrollments.

® Our MPPD Dance Troupes performed at Randhurst Street Fest 9/7 and Celebration of
Cultures 9/14

e Daddy Daughter Paint Night at the Art Studio had 81 attendees. The Art Studio was filled
to capacity and the evening was a ton of creative fun!

e We have 30 children enrolled in our Kids on Stage theater classes ages 5 - 14. They will
be performing ‘Oliver Twist’ November 15 and 16.

Upcoming Events:
e MPPD Dance performance troupes are performing at:
o Fall Fest 10/5
o Lemons of Love 10/6
o Mt. Prospect Fall Fest 10/12

Page 53



a

Mt. Prospect Park District Board Report October 2019

Early Childhood/Youth 1/1-9/30

EARLY CHILDHOOD & YOUTH - October 2019 2016 2017 2018 2019 Variance '18to'19
Pre-School 176 = 173 179 170 -9

Before & After School Care 333 328 357 329 -28

Early Childhood & Youth Programming (w/oss) 1329 1173 1190 986 -204

Total Early Childhood & Youth 1838 1674 1726 1485 -241
News:

Preschool numbers have decreased due to an influx of enrollment for Almost 3’s in 2018. We
were able to create a new classroom to accommodate the additional eleven Almost 3’s
students.

Before and After School Care is down due to the need of additional Kids Klub Supervisors to
accommodate those on the waitlist. The job has been posted on local colleges and we have
contacted local High School personnel to assist in obtaining more Kids Klub Supervisors.

After 4 weeks in the program, Brentwood’s Kids Klub Site Director submitted her resignation to
obtain a full-time position. We offered the position to a Kids Klub Supervisor that has been
with the program for three years. The exit of the Brentwood Site Director and the
advancement of the Kids Klub Supervisor left another void in staffing.

We offered an Off School Special to twenty-six District 57 students. We went to Bison Bluff
playground in the morning and did activities back at RecPlex in the afternoon.

The decrease in youth programs is combined with STEM offerings at RecPlex and CCC. Only one
program was successful YTD at RecPlex.

Events:

10/5 - Fabulous Fall Fest

10/10 - D59 Off School Special - Jump Zone

10/11 - D59 (all) & D57 Kindergarteners Off School Special - Brookfield Zoo

10/14 - D59 & D57 Off School Special - AMC Randhurst Abominable

10/18 - A Night in the Klub - “parents night out” program where kids can enjoy activities and a
pizza dinner in the Kids Klub room for a few hours

10/21-10/23 Preschool Pictures

10/26 - Hallopalooza - Halloween dress up & celebration with games/activities for kids ages 2-4
and their parents

10/30 & 10/31 - Preschool, KinderKlub/Trekkers/Kids Klub - Halloween parties

Page 54



Mt. Prospect Park District Board Report October 2019
Facilities 1/1-9/30
REC PLEX- October 2019 2016 2017 2018 2019 Variance '18 to'19
Premier & Fitness Daily Fees 1676 1305 1177 849 -328
Courts, Pool & Track Daily Fees 6,603 5108 3891 4067 176
RecPlex Totals 8279 6413 5068 4916 -152
Rentals 280 265 226 217 -9
Central Community Center Variance '18 t0'19
Fitness Daily Fees 488 356 412 338 -74
Open Gym Daily Fees 569 759 627 777 150
Open Skate Daily Fees 1742 1642 1823 2033 210
Pickleball Daily Fees 0 88 607 491 -116
Pickleball Memberships 0 0 147 206 59
Central Community Center Totals 2799 2845 3616 3845 229
Rentals 587 484 398 398 0
LIONS RECREATION CENTER Variance '18 t0'19
Open Gym 0 0 62 69 7
Pickleball Daily Fees 0 0 0 42 42
Pickleball Memberships 0 0 0 3 3
Rentals 17 27 28 23 -5
CCC

e Spooky Skate will be held Friday, 10/25

e Daily Pickleball fees are lower due to participants purchasing Pickleball membership card, which
have increased

RecPlex

® RecPlex Rentals are down due to Weight Watchers reduction from two days a week to one day.
RecPlex/Kopp Park was the host site for the Village of Mount Prospect Celebration of Cultures on
Saturday, September 14
Mt. Prospect Police Department held a Police Beat Meeting at RecPlex on 9/17
RecPlex parking lot was used by neighboring Oak Terrace condo complex while their parking lot
was updated.

—
&
(@}

Fall Fest: Concessions were well received.
The building has been decorated for the Fall Fest and upcoming Halloween. Students from
preschool helped in decorating pumpkins for our wall.

® Reduction in rentals for 2019 is due to fewer Monday night patron gym rentals.

Page 55



a

Mt. Prospect Park District

Fithess 1/1-9/30

Board Report October 2019

FITNESS PROGRAMS - October 2019 2016 2017 2018 2019 Variance '18 to'19
Programs 545 558 476 514 38
Personal Training 230 228 153 240 87
Passport Classes 735 824 539 384 -155
Fitness Program Totals 1510 1610 1168 1138 -30
Fitness Membership

All Inclusive 1 Year (New for 2019) 0 0 0 55 55
All Inclusive 0 0 312 1080 768
Courts, Pool & Track - Recurring 1436 1545 1740 1602 -138
Fitness - Recurring 3262 3490 2986 2967 -19
Premier Plus - Recurring 1696 1988 1746 1757 11
Courts, Pool & Track - Variable 6216 6526 7355 7992 637
Fitness - Variable 6555 6312 6177 6115 -62
Premier Plus - Variable 1675 1447 1369 1314 -55
Fitness Membership 20840 21308 21685 22882 1197
Fitness Total 22350 22918 22853 24020 1167
News:

Participation in Specialty Programs and Personal Training continues to grow.
Sales of Passport Classes will continue to decline now that the Passport classes are

included in the All-In Membership.

Offering seasonal Pop-Up classes; Spooky Spin & Circuit and a Meditation Workshop.
Offering a Mixxedfit Pop-Up to patrons before we add it to the Winter Schedule.
We will be offering the All-In membership if paid-in-full from January 1-31 for $S400 to
residents. This is a $68 discount. We offered this in January 2019 and 55 patrons took

advantage of this special offer.

Page 56




b

Mt. Prospect Park District Board Report October 2019

Friendship Park Conservatory 1/1 -9/30

FRIENDSHIP PARK CONSERVATORY - October 2019 2016 2017 2018 2019 Variance '18t0'19
Programs 460 519 480 @ 533 53
Weddings 15 20 14 11 -3
Corporate Rentals 8 23 23 29

Miscellaneous Rentals 5 84 84 89

Photos 0 11 9 9 0

Facility Totals 488 657 610 671 61

Canine Commons 190 173 173 147 -26
News:

® Adult programs were very well attended in September, as patrons created a fall arrangement
for the door of their home and learned how to divide and move perennials.

e Weddings (ceremony, reception, & ceremony with reception) are down slightly, year-to-date.
Other rental categories are above last year’s totals.

e Fishing Derby was a huge success with 131 children registered. The banks of the pond were a
bit gushy, due to the heavy rains of Thursday night. Luckily, the water receded and the fish
were biting making the morning a lot more fun for all.

Mums are in full flower and will be planted in early October in high visibility areas.

Poinsettias are growing nicely in the greenhouse. Easter lilies are on order and will arrive early
December.

Carlin Buyerfest was an opportunity to purchase product for 2020, as well as attend seminars.
FPC was the “go-to” place for Maine West students on September 28. Approximately 500
students and parents were able to take homecoming photos in the courtyard, atrium, and
grounds. The building is made available as a goodwill effort to make homecoming a special
event in the lives of local high school students.

e Once again, the Conservatory was fortunate to receive a generous donation of perennials from
Lurvey’s Garden Center. A total of 106 1-gallon plants, with a wholesale value of $1006, will be
planted in various locations throughout the district. A very kind gesture by Lurvey’s.

Events:
e MPPD Board Retreat - October 9.
e Cooking with Dave - October 10.
e All flowerbeds will be pulled before the really cold temperatures arrive.

Page 57




a

Mt. Prospect Park District Board Report October 2019

Business Services & Human Resources Report

Budget Process Update and Reminders:

FY 2020 Budget worksheets were completed by staff and submitted for entry into the
District’s financial system on October 7th. Review by management staff followed.
Throughout October, the budget will be examined and prepared for presentation to the
Park Board in draft form at the November Special Board Meeting.

Following November’s review, the District will request approval to authorize the posting
of a tentative Budget & Appropriation Ordinance for public viewing in December. The
draft budget will then be available for comments and revisions before the adoption of
the final budget at the March 2020 Board Meeting.

October is “Wellness Month” for MPPD:

For the 4th year in a row, the Mt. Prospect Park District partnered with Walgreens to
offer staff a free onsite flu shot clinic at CCC on October 8th, in conjunction with their
“Get a Shot, Give a Shot” program.

The 6th annual Park District “Wellness Screening” through CHC Wellbeing took place on
October 17th for all FT and insurance-eligible staff, spouses and dependents. This is an
important event for the District in its efforts to support a healthy workplace and be
proactive in confronting the rising costs of insurance coverage.

Staff Changes:

Brittney Mule, PT-IMRF Kids Klub Site Director, worked her last day on September 27th.
Voyo Gabrilo, PT-IMRF Center Director, moved to PT-Reg effective September 27th.
Brandy Sobecki, PT-IMRF Center Director, moved to PT-Reg effective September 30th.
Jessica Federkins, PT-REG moved to PT-IMRF Kids Klub Site Director effective September
30th.

H.R. by the Numbers: September 2019

New-Hires: 12
Payroll Changes (to update or change employment status, pay-rate, or

job-class): 44
Criminal Background Checks (including new-hires, volunteers and coaches): 19
Workers’ Compensation (new and open claims): 6
Unemployment Claims (new claims): 0

Page 58




a

Mt. Prospect Park District Board Report October 2019

Parks & Planning Division

Administrative Updates:
e The Busse Park Playground is open to the public. An Opening Ceremony is scheduled

for Saturday, October 19 from 9 am-11 am.
® The Canine Commons Turf Improvements are scheduled to begin by the end of October.
The Arlington Heights Park District and the MPPD are sharing the cost for these
improvements. This will be presented for approval at the October 23 Board Meeting.
e The Pathway Improvements project at the ComEd ROW has passed a major hurdle by
gaining approval from the ComEd Environmental Division. The project now goes to the
Real Estate Division for approval.
Buildings Department Updates:
e Installed cell phone ban signs throughout the District.
Began winterizing of outdoor buildings and pools.
Repaired tennis lighting at FPC.
Assisted with water hookup at MSD concessions, green/white, and hydrant.
Installed window well covers at MPGC.

Repaired roof leaks at the MSD garage.

Fleet Services Department Updates:

e Repaired safety fencing on Skyjack scissor lift and replaced the joystick controller.
Installed headlights with new wiring on GC utility vehicle.
Replaced spring rake cutting teeth and flipped cutting edge.
Tested various golf cart batteries for weak batteries and replaced them as needed.
Rebuilt chaincase on JD greens mower.

Installed new towing hitch on GC John Deere pro gator.

Grounds Department Updates:
e Set up/takedown for events(Nationals, G & W Socctoberfest, Fishing derby, International
Fest, Softball tournament, park permits)
Remove 2 trees at Recplex, plant 2 new trees
High lines cleanup-remove brush and trees to expose hideouts
Acrate, seed, fertilize fields at MSD, Sunrise, Friendship, and Melas
Install Lions club emblem and plaque at Melas shelter
Maintain athletic fields for fall baseball, football, softball, soccer

Internal Work Orders Completed (All Parks and Planning Departments):

At the time of this report, there have been approximately 585 internal work order requests
submitted YTD to the Parks and Planning division for completion in 2019.

Page 59



I

Mt. Prospect Park District

Community Relations &

Marketing
Marketing/Social Media

The last quarter of the year is a busy time for the
marketing team. Decisions are made on a general theme
for the year ahead and discussions are had as to how
that theme will become a part of the brochure series,
special events and overall District branding. The team
reviews all agreements including MPTV and meets with
the Village communications department to brainstorm
the direction of video for 2020. There will be a continued
focus on shorter video pieces that are easily embedded
into the website and targeted/monthly emails. The
60-second video spot on Fall Fest was shared on multiple
platforms. Discussions continue on a possible change in
late 2020/2021 from a four to three-season brochure
cycle. The team will closely monitor brochure production
this year to determine the feasibility of a three brochure
series going forward likely combining the spring/summer
2021 into one brochure. In this last quarter, CR&M meets
with Recreation Managers for a full review of the current
years’ marketing with an eye on program additions and
content changes going forward into 2020. These
discussions have proven very helpful in the last two years
when trying to properly page the seasonal brochure and
designate promotional dollars to established programs
and District/ departmental events. Tackling these issues
at years end leaves ample time for marketing to review
text content in the actual brochure, double-check
program calendars and design timely campaigns for any
new additions to District program offerings.

Board Report October 2019

Digital Media

E-Newsletter Results

Sent on October 4

Open/Click Rates

26%,/9%

Targeted Emails

Winter Basketball Registration
Open Rate 51%
Click Rate 18%

Facebook

Most Engaging Posts:

Fabulous Fall Fest Photos

Daddy Daughter Paint Night

Fishing Derby

Impulse Performance Video at Lemons of
Love

Instagram

mpparkdistrict

Followers: 352

Most Popular Demographic: Women
35-44

Website
(Last 30 days)

Page Views: 28,468

Users: 10,258

Most Viewed Pages

Home Page

RecPlex

Friendship Park Conservatory
Open Gym

RecPlex Pool

Central Community Center
Fabulous Fall Fest

Fabulous Fall Fest

Promo Video Views
Facebook: 2,419
YouTube: 450

Paid Facebook Event:

Reach: 9,683

900 people responded interested
Spent $162 for paid promaotion

Marketing also takes time in this last quarter to review sponsorship agreements and commitments made to
enhance community relations. As an example, the District will opt out of sponsoring the Downtown Block
Party Pony rides in 2020. With a $1000 price tag and little opportunity for comprehensive onsite branding,
this commitment no longer makes sense. Conversely, the same $1000 commitment was well utilized in the
case of the 56 Artisan Fix in late August as the event brought several thousand to OUR bandshell on a
Saturday afternoon. The event delivered the 30-45 adult demographic and showcased one of our greatest
offerings - the Lions Park/Veterans Memorial and the bandshell site. In 2020, we will again partner with the
Mount Prospect Police Department for National Night Out and the Village for the 3rd Celebration of Cultures.
Planning for the 2020 summer concert series is solidly underway with some fun and original offerings for our

residents. There will be more to share when 2020 arrives!

Page 60




Sponsors, Volunteers and Fabulous Fall Fest
Community Engagement

OCTOBER 2019

Community Relations & Marketing

Event Handout

y \[\ ‘ Satu rday Zy - 1{; e Dress in your
N 3 X K Halloween best
\N w Oct- 5 » October kicks off

11am—3pm M Hayl‘ide with the Fall Fest!
i LY} -

(rames
)}

., Y < |
F&bUl‘US PBalloon Art Tace @2

Il Fest W "o S8

e W B

847-255-5380




